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December 2, 2011

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Passaic Valley Regional High School #1
Little Falls, New Jersey

Dear Board Members:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Passaic Valley Regional High School District #1 for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and
completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the
Board of Education of the Passaic Valley Regional High School District #1. To the best of our knowledge
and belief, the data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner
designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various funds of the District.
All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District's financial activities
have been included. '

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, statistical
and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District's organizational chart
and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes the basic financial statements and schedules,
required supplementary information, as well as the auditors’ report thereon. The statistical section includes
selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. The District is
required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act and the
U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of Local Governments and Non-Profit
Organizations”, and the state Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of
Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid Payments". Information related to this single audit, including the
auditor's report on the internal control structure and compliance with applicable laws and regulations and
findings and recommendations, are included in the single audit section of this report.




1) REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: Passaic Valley Regional High School District #1
is an independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the Government Accounting Standards Board
(GASB). All funds of the District are included in this report. The Passaic Valley Regional High School
District #1 Board of Education and its school constitute the District's reporting entity.

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels 9 through 12, These
include regular, technical as well as special education. The District completed the 2010-2011 fiscal year with
an enrollment of 1,284 students. The following details the changes in the student enrollment of the district
over the last ten years.

Average Daily Enrollment

Fiscal Student Percent

Year Enrollment Change
2001-2002 1,025 3.3%
2002-2003 1,080 5.3%
2003-2004 1,227 15.8%
2004-2005 1,227 0.0%
2005-2006 1,270 3.5%
2006-2007 1,271 0.0%
2007-2008 1,272 0.0%
2008-2009 1,261 -0.7%
2009-2010 1,276 1.2%
2010-2011 1,284 0.6%

2) ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK: The Passaic Valley Regional High School District
#1 is experiencing a period of development and expansion, which is expected to continue. The increasing
number of businesses relocating to the area result in an increase in the employment level which results in an
increased tax base, both residential and industrial, and an increase in annual daily enrollment. This expansion
is expected to continue which suggests that the Passaic Valley Regional High School District #1 area will
continue to prospet.

3) MAJOR INITIATIVES: Passaic Valley High School is a ninth through twelfth grade institution,
located on a beautiful 45 acre Passaic Valley Campus consisting of four athletic fields, which affords students
many academic and co-curricular opportunities. Teaching and learning are conducted in an atmosphere
conducive to critical and creative thinking, skills we believe are absolutely vital for survival in the 21st

century.
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3) MAJOR INITIATIVES (Continued):

The graduating class of 2011 reported the following post-graduate plans:

55% 4 Year Colleges
36% 2 Year Community Colleges/
Technical Schools

Passaic Valley High School Seniors (Class of 2011) who went on to 4 Year Colleges achieved the
following Scholastic Aptitude Test (SAT) scores:-

Mean Score Mid 50% Range

Critical Reading 456 420-570

Mathematics 485 . 420-540

Writing 462 410-520

Class of 2011 Score Distributions .

Verbal Math Writing

75" Percentile 510 540 520
50" Percentile 450 480 460
25" Percentile 400 420 410

4) INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the District is responsible for
establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the District are
protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the
preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The

_internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable but not absolute assurance that these objectives are
met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the
benefits likely to be derived: and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by
management,

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring that an
adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations
related to those programs. This internal control structure is also subject to periodic evaluation by the District
management, '

As part of the District's single audit described catlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the internal

control structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial assistance programs, as well as to
determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and regulations,
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5) BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition to intermal accounting controls, the District maintains
budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions
embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality. Annual appropriated
budgets are adopted for the General Fund, the Special Revenue Fund, and the Debt Service Fund. Project-
length budgets are approved for the capital improvements accounted for in the Capital Projects Fund. The
final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item basis.
Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as reappropriations of fund balance in the
subsequent year. Those amounts to be reappropriated are reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30,
2011.

6) ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: The District's accounting records reflect generally
accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).
The accounting system of the District is organized on the basis of funds. These funds are explained in "Notes
to the Basic Financial Statements". :

7) CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state
statute as detailed in "Notes to the Basic Financial Statements". The District has adopted a cash management
plan, which requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions
of the governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect
Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law
requires governmental units to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New lJersey, where
the funds are secured in accordance with the Act.

8) RISK MANAGEMENT: The Board carries various forms of insuraﬁce, including but not limited to
general liability, automobile liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property and
contents, and fidelity bonds.

9) OTHER INFORMATION: Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by
independent certified public accountants or registered municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Lerch,
Vinci and Higgins was selected by the Board. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state
statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act and the related OMB
Circular A-133 and state Treasury Circular letter 04-04 OMB. The auditor’s report on the basic financial
statements and schedules and required supplementary information is included in the financial section of this
report. The auditor's reports related specifically to the single audit are included in the single audit section of
this report.

10) ACKNOWLEDGMENTS: We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the
Passaic Valley Regional High School District #1 Board for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to
the citizens and taxpayers of the school district and thereby contributing their full support to the development
and maintenance of our financial operation.

Respectfully submitted,

277 Qudl)

Dr. Vikéf Jo ga';aow
Paul A. Gerber, Jr.

Superintendent . N
’ Board Secretary/Business Administrator

iv







PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL #1
LITTLE FALLS, NEW JERSEY 07424

Members of the Board of Education

Laura Van Winkle, President
John Evahs, Vice President
Carlo T. Spinella

Fugene Ridgeway

Joseph Appio

James Damiano

Richard Greco

Lori Brigati

Anthony Sgobba

Other Officials

Viktor Joganow, Superintendent

ROSTER OF OFFICIALS
JUNE 30, 2011

Paul A, Gerber, Jr., Board Secretary/School Business Administrator

Raymond Reddin, Solicitor

vi

Term
Expires

2013
2013
2013
2014
2012
2012
2012
2014
2014




Passaic Valley Regional High School District #1
Board of Education

Consultants and Advisors

Audit Firm

Lerch Vinci & Higgins, LLP
17-17 Route 208
Fair Lawn, N.J. 07410

Attorney

Raymond Reddin
Piro, Zinna, Cifelli, Paris & Genitempo
360 Passaic Avenue
Nutley, NJ 07110

Official Depository

PNC Bank
Main Street
Little Falls, N.J. 07424

Vil




FINANCIAL SECTION




LERCH, VINCI & HIGGINS, LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
REGEISTERED MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTANTS

17 - 17 ROUTE 208
FAIR LAWN, NJ 07410
TELEPHONE (2G1) 791-7100
FACSIMILE (201) 791-3035

DIETER P. LERCH, CPA, RMA, PSA ELIZABETH A. SHICK, CPA, RMA, PSA
WWW.LVHCPA.COM

GARY 1. VINCI, CPA, RMA, PSA ANDREW PARENTE, CPA, RMA, PSA

GARY W. HIGGINS, CPA, RMA, P5A ROBERT W, HAAG, CPA, PSA

JEFFREY C. BLISS, CPA, RMA, PSA DEBORAH K. LERCH, CPA, PSA

PAUL 1. LERCH, CPA, RMA, PSA DEBRA GOLLE, CFA

DONNA L. JAPHET, CPA, PSA CINDY JANACEK, CPA, RMA

JULIUS B, CONSONI, CPA, PSA RALPH M. PICONE, CPA, RMA, PSA

EDWARD N. KERE, CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Honorable President and Members

of the Board of Trustees
Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education
Little Falls, New Jersey

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education as of
and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, which collectively comprise the Board of Education’s basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Board of Education’s
management, Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in the Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance and Regulatory Compliance,
Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Passaic Valley Regional
High School District No. 1 Board of Education’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion, An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinions,

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to previously present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. [ Board of Education as of June 30,
2011, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the fiscal year then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 2, 2011 on our
consideration of the Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Lducation’s internal control over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.
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Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion and
analysis and budgetary comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an
opinion or provide any assurance. '

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education’s basic financial statements as a whole. The
introductory section, combining fund financial statements, financial schedules and statistical section are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedules
of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented for purposes of additional analysis as
required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations” and New Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04, “Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State
Grants and State Aid”, and are also not a required part of the basic financial statements. The combining fund financial
statements and schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are the responsibility of
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
basic financial statements, The information has been-subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to
the undertying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic
financial statements as a whole. The introductory section, financial schedules and statistical section have not been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

S il s LS

LERCH, VINCI & HIGGHSS, LLP
Certified Public Accountants
Public School Ageotjitants #

1k
Public School Acpbuntant
PSA Number C00756

Fair Lawn, New Jersey
December 2, 2011
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Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education
Little Falls, New Jersey

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended June 30, 2011

This section of the Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Educations’ comprehensive
annual financial report presents our discussion and analysis of the District’s financial performance during the
fiscal year that ended on June 30, 2011. Please read it in conjunction with the transmittal letter at the front of
this report and the District’s financial statements, which immediately follows this section.

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is an element of Required Supplementary Information
specified in the Governmental Accounting Standard Board’s (GASB) Statement No. 34- Basic Financial
Statements- and Management’s Discussion and Analysis — for State and Local Governments issued in June
1999. Certain comparative information between the current year (2010-2011) and the prior year (2009-2010) is
required to be presented in the MD&A.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Key financial highlights for the 2010-2011 fiscal year are as follows:

e The assets of the Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education exceeded its
liabilities at the close of the fiscal year by $543,611 (net assets).

o The District’s total net assets decreased $1,848,470,

e Overall district-wide revenues were $24.,045,881. General revenues accounted for $20,721,990 or 86% of
all revenues. Program specific revenues in the form of charges for services and grants and contributions
accounted for $3,323,891 or 14% of total revenues.

e The school district had $22,976,710 in expenses for governmental activities; only $2,492,449 of these
expenses were offset by program specific charges, grants or contributions.  General revenues
(predominantly property taxes) of $20,721,990 were adequate to provide for these programs.

e As of the close of the current fiscal year, the District’s governmental funds reported a combined ending
fund balance of $2,124,849. Of this amount, $403,790 is available for spending at the District’s discretion
(unassigned fund balance — General Fund).

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial section of the annual report consists of four parts — Independent Auditor’s Report, required
supplementary information which includes the management’s discussion and analysis (this section), the basic
financial statements, and supplemental information. The basic financial statements include two kinds of
statements that present different views of the Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. | Board of
Education.

o The first two statements are district-wide financial statements that provide both short-term and
long-term information about the Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of
Educations’ overall financial status.



Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education
Little Falls, New Jersey

Management’s Discussion and An‘alysisr(continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2011

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

o The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parté of the
Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Educations’, reporting the Board’s
operation in more detail than the district-wide statements.

s The governmental funds statements tefl how basic services such as regular and special education
were financed in short term as well as what remains for future spending.

e Proprictary funds statements offer short- and long-term financial information about the activities
the District operates like businesses.

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the statements and provide
more detailed data. Figure A-1 summarizes the major features of the Board’s financial statements, including the
portion of the District’s activities they cover and the types of information they contain. The remainder of this
overview section of management’s discussion and analysis highlights the structure and contents of each of the

statements,

Figure A-1 Major Features of the District-Wide and Fund Financial Statements
District-Wide
Statements Governmenta] Funds Proprietary Funds
Scope Entire district (except The activities of the district that Activities the district

Required financial
Statements

fiduciary funds)

Statements of net assels

Statement of activities

@re not proprietary or fiduciary,

such as special education and
building maintenance, admini-
stration and community education

balance sheet

Statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in
find balances

operates similar to
private businesses:

Food Service
Statement of net assets

Statement of revenues,
expenses, and changes in
fund net assets

Statement of cash flows

Accounting Basis and
Measurement focus

|Accrual accounting and
economnic resources focus

Modified accrual accounting
land current financial resources focus

IAccrual accounting and
leconomic resources focus

Type of asset/liability
information

All assets and liabilities,
hoth financial and capital,
short-term and long-term

Generally assets expected to be
used up and liabilities that come
due during the year or soon there
after; no capital assets or long-term
liabilities included

All assets and liabilities,
both financial and capital,
and short-term and long-
term

T'ype of inflow/outflow
information

Al revenues and expenses
during year, regardless of
when cash is received or
paid

Revenues for which cash is received
dusring or soon after the end of the
year; expenditures when géods or
services have been received and the
related lability is due and payable.

Al revenues and expenses
during the year, regardless
of when cash is received
ot paid,




Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education
- Little Falls, New Jersey

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2011

District-Wide Statements

The district-wide statements report information about the Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1
Board of Education as a whole using accounting methods similar to those used by private-sector companies.
The statement of net assets includes all of the district’s assets and liabilities. All of the current yeat’s revenues
and expenses are accounted for in the statement of activities regardless of when cash is received or paid.

The two district-wide statements report the District’s net assets and how they have changed. Net assets — the
difference between the District’s assets and liabilities — is one way to measure the District’s financial health or
position.

s Over time, increases or decreases in the District’s net assets are an indicator of whether its financial
position is improving or deteriorating, respectively.

¢ To assess the overall health of the District you need to consider additional non-financial factors such as
changes in the district’s property tax base and the condition of school building and other facilities.

In the district-wide financial statements the district’s activities are shown in two categories:

o  Governmental activities- Most of the district’s basic services are included here, such as regular and
special education, transportation, administration and community education. Property taxes and state
aids finance most of these activities.

e Business-type activities- The District charges fees to customers to help it cover the costs of certain
services it provides. The District’s Food Service Fund is included here,

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the district’s funds — focusing on its
most significant or “major” funds — not the district as a whole. Funds are accounting devices the district uses to
keep track of specific sources of funding and spending on particular programs:

¢ Some funds are required by State law and by bond covenants.
¢ The district uses other funds, established in accordance with the State of New Jersey Uniform Chart of

Accounts, to contro! and manage money for particular purposes (e.g., repaying its long-term debts) or to
show that it is properly using certain revenues (e.g., federal funds).




Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education
Little Falls, New Jersey |

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)
Year Ended June 30,2011 '

The district has three kinds of funds:

Governmental funds- Most of the District’s basic services are included in governmental funds, which
generally focus on (1) how cash and other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash flow in
and out and (2) the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. Consequently, the
governmental funds statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps to determine whether there
are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the District’s
programs. Because this information does not encompass the additional long-term focus of the district-
wide statements, we provide additional information at the bottom of the governmental funds statements
that explain the relationship (or differences) between them.

Proprietary finds- Services for which the District charges a fee are generally reported in proprietary
funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way as the district-wide statements.

Fiduciary funds- The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for assets that belong to others such as
scholarship fund, payroll and payroll agency funds, and student activity funds. The District is
responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes. All
of the District’s fiduciary activities are reported in a separate statement of fiduciary net assets and a
statement of changes in fiduciary net assets. We exclude these activities from the District’s government-
wide financial statements because the District cannot use these assets to finance its operations.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1
BOARD OF EDUCATION AS A WHOLE

The district’s financial position is the product of several financial transactions including the net results of
activities, the acquisition and payment of debt, the acquisition and disposal of capital assets, and the
depreciation of capital assets.

Table A-1 provides a summary of the school district’s net assets for 2011 and 2010.

Net assets. The district’s combined net assets were $543,611 and $2,392,081 on June 30, 2011 and 2010,
respectively. (See Table A-1).



Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education
Little Falls, New Jersey

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2011

Table A-1
Statement of Net Assets
As of June 36, 2011 and 2610

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
Current Assets § 2,562,368 $§ 1,306,318 § 153,812 § 78865 % 2,716,180 $ 1,385,183
Capital Assets 7,005,594 6,423 513 31,067 30,763 7,036,661 6,454,276
Total Assets 9,567,962 7,729,831 184,879 109,628 9,752,841 7,839,459
Long-Term Liabilities 8,550,882 2,023,680 8,550,882 2,023,680
Other Liabilities 614,903 3,412,124 43,445 11,574 658,348 3,423,698
Total Liabilities 9,165,785 5,435,804 43,445 11,574 9,209,230 5,447,378
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of
related debt (329,194) 1,643,008 31,067 30,763 (298,127) 1,673,771
Restricted 70,432 26,994 70,432 26,994
Unrestricted 660,939 624,025 110,367 67,291 771,306 691,316
Total Net Assets $ 402,177 % 2294027 § 141434 % 98,054 $§ 543,611 § 2,392,081

Table A-2 on the following page shows changes in net assets for fiscal year 2011 and 2010.



Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education
Little Falls, New Jersey

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2011

Table A-2
Change in Net Assets
For The Years Ended June 39, 2011 and 2010

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
Revenues
Program Revenues
Charges for Services $ 189924 & 184,165 $ 742,880 § 769,098 § 932,804 § 953,263
Operating Grants and Contributions 2,302,525 2,535,241 88,562 66,400 2,391,087 2,601,641
Capital Grants and Contributions
General Revenues
Property Taxes 20,562,939 19,839,884 20,562,939 19,839,884
State Aid - Formula Grants 28,507 219,208 28,507 219,208
Other 130,544 83,977 - - 130,544 83,977
Total Revenues 23,214,439 22,862 475 831,442 835,498 24,045,881 23,697,973
Expenses
Instruction
Regular 10,470,439 16,195,190 10,470,439 10,195,190
Special Education 2,402,172 2,616,384 2,402,172 2,616,384 |
Other Instruction 25,816 22,569 25,816 22,569
School Sponsored Activities and Athletics 1,039,671 1,206,306 1,039,671 1,206,306
Support Services
Student and Instruction Related Services 1,895,618 1,988,284 1,895,618 1,988,284
General Administrative Services 599,175 616,505 599,175 616,505
School Administrative Services 872,040 839,235 872,040 839,235
Plant Operations and Maintenance 3,017,228 3,039,528 3,017,228 3,039,528
Pupil Transportation 1,459,584 1,545,406 1,459,584 1,545,406
Business and Other Support Services 911,878 850,321 911,878 850,321
Interest on Debt 283,089 81,780 283,089 81,780
Food Services - - 788,062 828,102 788,062 828,102
Total Expenses 22,976,710 23,001,508 788,062 828,102 23,764,772 23,829,610
Change in Net Assets 237,729 {139,033) 43,380 7,396 281,109 (131,637
Prior Period Adjustment - Capital Assets (2,129,579) (2,129,579
Net Assets - Beginning 2,294,027 2,433,060 98,054 90,658 2,392,081 2,523,718
Net Assets - Ending $ 402,177 $ 27294027 $ 141434 § 98,054 § 543,611 $ 2,392,081




Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education
Little Falls, New Jersey

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2011

Governmental Activities. The District’s total revenues were $23,214,439. The local share of the revenues, that
included property taxes, transportation, interest, and miscellaneous revenue, amounted to $20,883,407 or 90%
of total revenues. Funding from state and federal sources amounted to $2,331,035 or 10%.

The District’s expenses are predominantly related to instruction and support services. Instruction totaled
$13,938,098 (61%) and student support services totaled $8,755,523 (39%) of total expenditures interest on debt
totaled $283,089. (See Figure A-3.)

Figure A-3 Revenues by Sources — Governmental Activities

For Fiscal Year 2011
State Aid and
Grants Miscellaneous
10% 1%

School Tax Levy
89%

Table A-4 Expenses by Function — Governmental Activities
For Fiscal Year 2011

School, General &
Business Other
Administration 1%
8%

Transportation
6%

Oper. Plant & Maint.
13%

Instruction
61%

Student and
Instruction Services
11%




Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education
Little Falls, New Jersey

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2011

Fable A-3
Total and Net Cost of Governmental Activities
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 38, 26411 and 2010

Total Cost of Services Net Cost of Services
2011 2010 2011 2010
Instruction

Regular $ 10,470,439 $ 10,195,190 § 9,365,559 § 9,099,201
Special Education - 2,402,172 2,616,384 1,560,705 1,721,594
Other Instruction . 25,816 22,569 23,390 20,525
School Sponsored Activities and Athletics 1,039,671 1,206,306 1,039,671 1,206,306
Support Services )
Student and Instruction Related Services 1,895,618 1,988,284 1,739,491 1,824,611
General Administrative Services - 599,175 616,505 558,720 575,230
School Administrative Services 872,04G 839,235 818,991 791,392
Plant Operations and Maintenance 3,017,228 3,039,528 3,017,228 3,039,528
Pupil Transportation 1,459,584 1,545,406 1,213,874 1,116,291
Business Services 911,878 850,321 863,543 805,644
Interest on Debt _ 283,089 81,780 283,089 81,780
Total $ 22,976,710 $ 23,001,508 $ 20,484,261 $ 20,282,102

A

Business-Type Activities
The cost of Business-Type Activities for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 were $788,062 and

$828,102, respectively. These costs were funded by operating grants and charges for services (Detailed on
Table A-2). '
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Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education
Little Falls, New Jersey

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2011
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT’S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements.

Governmental Funds

The focus of the District’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and
balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the District’s financing requirements. In
particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of the District’s net resources available for
spending at the end of the fiscal year.

The financial performance of the District as a whole is reflected in its governmental funds as well. As the District
completed the year, its governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of $2,124,849. As of June 30, 2010,
the fund balance was $(2,091,950).

Revenues for the District’s governmental funds were $23,214,439 while total expenditures were $25,785,640.
General Fund - The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the District and includes the primary operations in
providing educational services to students for grades 9 through 12 including pupil transportation activities and

capital outlay projects.

The following schedule presents a summary of General Fund revenues for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2011
and 2010.

General Fund Revenues

Amount of Percent
Year Ended . Increase Increase
2011 2010 (Decrease) {Decrease)
Local Sources .
Property Taxes ' $ 20,204,210 $ 19,504,048 $ 700,162 4%
Transportation 189,924 184,165 5,759 3%
Miscellaneous ' 127,028 81,363 45,665 56%
Intergovernmental
Federal Sources _ - 42,807 (42,807) 100%
State Sources 1,809,456 2,266,99] {457,535) -20%
Total General Fund Revenues $ 22330618 § 220793714 § 251,244 1%

11




Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education
Little Falls, New Jersey

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2011

The following schedule presents a summary of General Fund expenditures for the fiscal years ended June 30,
2011 and 2010.

General Fund Expenditures

Amount of Percent
Year Ended Increase Increase
011 2010 {Decrease) {Decrease)
Current Expense:
Instruction $ 13,363,295 § 13,591,971 $ (228,676) 2%
Undistributed Expenses 8,509,754 8,581,235 (71,481) -1%
Capital Outlay 48,603 80,302 (31,699 371%
Operating Lease Payments 179,664 141,013 38,651 27%
Total Expendifures $ 22101316 $§ 22394521 § {293,205) ~1%

Total General Fund expenditures decreased by $293,205 or 1% from the previous year. The most significant
decrease can be attributable to the decreases in the areas of Instruction.

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Revenue Fund includes all restricted Federal and State sources utilized in the
operations of the district in providing educational services to students with special needs.

Revenues of the Special Revenue Fund were $521,576 and $444,651, for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010.
Federal sources accounted for the majority of Special Revenue Fund’s revenue which represented 100% and 100%
of the total revenue for the years June 30, 2011 and 2010.

Total Special Revenue Fund revenues increased $76,925 or 17% from the previous year due to an increase of
federal sources.

Expenditures of the Special Revenue Fund were $521,576 and $444,651 for the years ended June 30, 2011 and
2010. Instructional expenditures were $521,576.

Capital Projects - The capital projects revenues and other financing sources exceeded expenditures by $3,944,059
resulting in a fund balance of $1,060,697 at June 30, 2011.

Proprietary Funds

The District maintains an Enterprise Fund to account for activities which are supported in part through user fees.
Enterprise Fund - The District uses an Enterprise Fund to report activities related to the Food Services programs.
The District’s Fnterprise Fund provides the same type of information found in the district-wide financial

statements, business-type activities, but in more detail. Factors concerning the finances of this Fund have already
been addressed in the discussion of the District’s business-type activities.

12




Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board 'of Education
Little Falls, New Jersey

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2011

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

The District’s budget is prepared according to New Jersey Department of Education guidelines, and is based on
accounting for certain transactions on the basis of cash receipts, disbursements and encumbrances. The most
_ significant budgetary fund is the General Fund.

Over the course of the year, the District revised the annual operating budget several times. These budget
amendments are the result of the implementation of budgets for specially funded projects, which include both
federal and state grants and the reinstating prior year purchase orders being carried over.

‘Capital Assets. At the end of the fiscal year 2011, the school district had invested in land, buildings, furniture,
machinery and equipment as stated in Table A-4 as follows:

Table A-4
Governmental Activities
Increase

2011 2010 {Decrease)
Buildings and Building Improvements : 5 6,376,277 § 8097451 $  (1,721,174)
Improvements other than Buildings 840,970 1,536,534 (695,564)
Machinery and Equipment 303,850 711,948 (408,098)
Construction in Progress 5,677,794 2,879,059 2,798,735

13,198,891 13,224,992 {26,101)
Less Accumulated Depreciation : 6,193,297 6,801,479 (608,182)

Total $§ 7005594 $§ 6,423,513 $ 582,081

Debt Administration. As of June 30, 2011 and 2010 the school district had long-term debt and outstanding
long-term liabilities in the amounts of $8,550,882 and $2,023,680, respectively.

13




Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education

Little Falls, New Jersey

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2011

Long-Term Liabilities

Table A-5
Long-Term Debt
Qutstanding Long-Term Liabilities

2011 2010
Serial Bonds $ 8,378,000 3% 1,815,000
Intergovernmental Loans Payable 62,691 82,143
Compensated Absences Payable 110,191 126,537
Total $ 8,550,882 § 2,023,680

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Over the course of the year, the District revised the annual operating budget in order to prevent over-
expenditures in specific line item accounts. These budget revisions were related to:

4

v

Increases in the cost relating to the operation and maintenance of the plant.
Increased costs in providing student transportation.
Costs related to the instructional programs of the District.

Shortfall in revenue caused by the state not remitting the final state aid payment to the
district in June 201 1.

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and ereditors with a
general overview of the District’s finances and to demonstrate the District’s accountability for the money it
receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact Paul Gerber,
Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education, East Main Street, Little Fails, New

Jersey 07424.
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EXHIBIT A-i

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1 BOARD OF EDUCATION

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Receivables, net

Receivables from Other Governments

Accounts Receivable
Inventory
Deferred Charges
Capital Assets

Not Being Depreciated

Being Depreciated Net

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable
Payable to Federal Government
Accrued Interest Payable
Unearned Revenue
Noncurrent Liabilities

Due within one year

Due beyond one vear

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS

Invested in Capital Assets, net of related debt

Restricted for;
Capital Projects
Debt Service

Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2011

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
$ 1,405,591 $ 41,037 $ 1,446,628
1,086,323 72,903 1,159,226
25,248 31,585 56,833
8,287 8,287
45,206 45,206
5,677,794 5,677,794
1,327,800 31,0667 1,358,867
9,567,962 184,879 5,752,841
278,828 41,980 320,808
48,120 48,120
222,590 222,590
65,365 1,465 66,830
255,142 255,142
8,295,740 - 8,295,740
9,165,785 43,445 9,209,230
(329,194) 31,067 (298,127)

1 1
70,431 70,431
660,939 110,367 771,306
$ 402,177 $ 141,434 $ 543,611
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FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




EXHIBIT B-1

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO,1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

BALANCE SHEET
AS OF JUNE 30, 2011
Special Capital Debt Total
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 134,754 g 1,270,837 $ 1,405,591
Receivables From Other Governments 97,422 $ 205,063 783,838 1,086,323
Due from Other Funds 927,388 - - 5 70,431 997,819
Total Assets $ 1,159,564 $ 205,063 $ 2,054,675 $ 70,431 § 3489733
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 93,350 5,651 3 179,827 278,828
Due to Other Funds 58,493 127,337 786,541 972,571
Payable to Federal Government 48,120 48,120
Deferred Revenue 14,000 23,755 27,610 - 63,365
Totat Liabilitics 165,843 205,063 993,978 - 1,364,884
Fund Balances:
Restricted:
Capital Reserve 1 1
Excess Surplus 550,557 550,557
Capital Projects 1,060,697 1,060,697
Debt Service 8 70,431 70,431
Assigned:
Year End Encambrances 39,373 39,373
Unassigned, Reported in:
General Fund 403,790 - - - 403,790
Total Fund Balances 993,721 - 1,060,697 70431 2,124,849
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 5 1,159,564 $ 205,063 $ 2,054,675 $ 70,431 I

Amounts repotted for governmental activities in the statement of
net assets (A-1) are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financtal

resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. The cost

of the assets is $13,198,891 and the accumutated depreciation

is $6,193,297. 7,005,594

The District has financed capitat assets through the issuance
of long-term debt. The interest accrual at year end is: (222,590)

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and
payable in the current period and therefore are not reported as
liabitities in the funds.

Bonds Payable $ 8,378,000
Deferred Charpes (43,206}
Loans Payable 62,691
Compensated Absences 110,191
(8,505,676}
Net assets of governmenta! activities (Exhibit A-1) 3 402,177



EXHIBIT B-2

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HiGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
- FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2¢11

Special Capital Debt Total
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
REVENUES
Local sources:
Property Tax Levy $ 20,204,210 $ 358,729 § 20,562,939
Transportation © 189,924 ) _ 189,924
Miscelianeous 127,028 - 3 3,516 - 130,544
Total - Local Sources 20,521,162 -, 3,516 358,729 20,883,407
State Sources 1,809,456 1,809,456
Federal Sources ' - § 521,576 - - 521,576
Total Revenues 22,330,618 521,576. 3.,516 358,729 23,214,439
EXPENDITURES
Instruction:
Regular 10,219,391 186,827 10,406,218
Special Education 2,080,083 334,749 ‘ 2,414,832
Other . . 24,258 24,258
School Sponsored Co-Curricular Activities 1,039,563 ' 1,039,563
Support Services and Undistributed Costs .
Student & Instruction Related Services 1,895,911 1,895,911
School Administrative Services 872,040 872,040
General Administrative Services 599,175 599,175
Plant Operations and Maintenance 2,862,356 . 2,862,356
Pupil Transportation 1,459,584 1,459,584
Business & Other Support Services 820,688 820,688
Operating Lease Payments 179,664 ' 179,664
Capital Outlay : 48,603 2,798,735 2,847,338
Debt service: _
Cost of Issuance for Bond Sale 45,206 45,206.
Principal 244,452 244 452
Interest and other charges - - - 74,355 74,355
Total Expenditures 22,101,316 521,576 2,843,941 318,807 25,785,640
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues ‘ :
Over Expenditures 229,302 - (2,840,425) 39,922 (2,571,201)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds from Bond Sale 6,788,000 ' 6,788,000
Transfers In 3,516 3,516
Transfers Out - - (3,516) - (3,516)
Total Other Financing Sources and Uses - . 6,784,484 3,516 6,788,000
Net Change in Fund Balances 229,302 - 3,944,059 . 43,438 4,216,799
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 764,419 - (2,883,362) 26,993 (2,091,950)
Fund Balance, End of Year _ $ 993,721 % - $ 1,060,697 § 70431 § 2,124,849
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EXHIBIT B-3

PASSAIC YVALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Total net change in fund balances - governmentat funds (from B-2)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement
of activities (A-2) are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of
activities, the cost of those assets is aflocated over their estimated usefu] lives as depreciation expense.
This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period.

Depreciation expense
Capital outlays

The issuance of long term debt {e.g. bonds, leases) provides current financial resources
to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long term debt consumes
the current financial resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however,
has any effect on net assets. This amount is the net effect of these differences in the
treatment of long term debt.

Principal Repayments:
Proceeds from Debt
Defetred Charge - Bond [ssuance Cost

Repayment of debt is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces
long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets and is not reported in the statement of activities,

Bond Principal
Intergovernmental Loan Principal

In the statement of activities, interest on long-term debt in the statement of activities is accrued,
regardless of when due. In the povernmental funds, interest is reported when due. The accrued
interest is an addition in the reconciliation. (+)

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated absences (vacations) are
measuted by the amounts earned during the year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures
for these items are reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid). When the earned amount
exceeds the paid amount, the difference is reduction in the reconciliation (-); when the paid amount
exceeds the earned amount the difference is an addition to the reconeiliation (+},

Compensated Absences

Change in net assets of governmental activities

The Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
20

$ 4216799

(135,678}

2,847,338

2,711,660

(6,788,000)

45,206

(6,742,794)

225,000

19,452

244,452

(208,734)

16,346
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EXHIBIT B4

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1 BOARD OF EDUCATION

PROPRIETARY FUND :
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2011
Business-Type
Activities
Enterprise Fund
Food Services .
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 41,037
Intergovernmental Receivable
State 2,370
Federal 76,533
Accounts Receivable : 31,585
Inventories 8,287
Total Current Assets | 153,812
Capital Assets
Furniture, Machinery and Equipment ' : 131,738
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (100,671)
Total Capital Assets ' ' 31,067
Total Assets | 184,879
LIABILITIES
‘Current Liabilities :
Accounts Payable 41,980
Deferred Revenue : ' 1,465
Total Current Liabilities _ 43,445
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets - Net '
of Related Debt o 31,067
Unrestricted 110,367
Total Net Assets- 3 141,434

The Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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EXHIBIT B-5

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
PROPRIETARY FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Business-Type
Activities
Enterprise Fund
Food Services

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services
Daily Sales-Reimbursable Programs : $ 343,037
Daily Sales - Nonreimbursable Programs 199,843
Total Operating Revenues _ . 742,880
OPERATING EXPENSES
Labor Cost 309,362
Management Fee 57,585
Supplies and Materials 53,166
Other Expenses . 33,072
Cost of Food 328,503
Depreciation 6,374
Total Operating Expenses _ ' 788,062
Operating Loss ' {45,182)
NONOPERATING REVENUES
State Sources
State School Lunch Program ’ 2,576
- Federal Soutces
Food Distribution Program 10,485
National School Lunch Program 75,501
Total Nonoperating Revenues 88,562
Change in Net Assets - 43,380
Total Net Assets - Beginning of Year ' 98,054
Total Net Assets - End of Year $ 141,434

The Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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EXHIBIT B-6

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.! BOARD OF EDUCATION
PROPRIETARY FUND
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Business-Type
Activities
Enterprise Fund
Food Services

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash Received from Customers $ 742,651
Cash Payments for Employees' Salaries and Benefits ' (309,362)
Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services (431,151
Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities ' , 2,138
Cash Flows to / from Noncapital Financing Activities ‘
Cash Received from State and Federal Subsidy Reimbursements 10,670
Net Cash Provided by ancapit_al Financing Activities : 10,0670

Cash Flows to / from Capital Financing Activities

Purchase of Equipment : {6,678)
Net _Cash Provided by Noncapitél Financing Activities (6,678)
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents _ 5,530
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year : ' 35,507
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 41,037

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash
Used by Operating Activities :
Operating Loss - _ $ (45,182)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to '
Net Cash Used for Operating Activities

Non-Cash Federal Assistance - Food Distribution Program 10,485
Depreciation ' ' . 6,374
Change in Assets and Liabilities
(Increase)/Decrease in Accounts Receivable (229)
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory (1,181)
Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable . 31,571
Increase/(Decrease) in Deferred Revenue ' 300
Total Adjustments 47,320
Net Cash Used for Operating Activities $ 2,138

The Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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EXHIBIT B-7

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1 BOARD OF EDUCATION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2011
Unemployment
Compensation Private Purpose
Trust Fund Trust Fund Agency Fund
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents b 97,567 $ 147,756 $ 209,889
Total Assets 97,567 147,756 $ 209,389
LIABILITIES
Due to Student Groups $ 146,327
Intergovernmental Payable 7,257
Accrued Salaries & Deductions 38,314
Due to Other Funds - - 25,248
Total Liabilities 7257 - 5 209,889
NET ASSETS
Held In Trust For Unemployment
Claims and Other Purposes
Restricted 90,310 147,756
Total Net Assets $ 90,310 $ 147,756

The Notes to the Bagic Financial Statements are an infegral part of this statement
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EXHIBIT B-8

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1 BOARD OF EDUCATION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

ADDITIONS
Contributions
Other

Total Contributions

Investment Earnings
Interest

Net investment eamings

Total additions

DEDUCTIONS
Other Expenses
Scholarships Awarded

Total deductions

Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning of the year

Net assets, end of the year

Unemployment
Compensation Private Purpose
Trast Fund Trust Fund
$ 27,299 -
27,299 -
240 $ I 1,467
240 1,467
.27,539 1,467
97,156
- 3,000
97,156 3,000
(69,617) (1,533)
159,927 149,289
$ 90,310 $ 147,756

The Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Reporting Entity

The Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education (the “Board” or the “District™) is an
instrumentality of the State of New Jersey, established to function as an education institution. The Board consists of nine
elected officials and is responsible for the fiscal control of the District. A superintendent is appointed by the Board and is
responsible for the administrative control of the District. Under existing statutes, the Board's duties and powers include, but
are not limited to, the development and adoption of a school program; the establishment, organization and operation of
schools; and the acquisition, maintenance and disposition of school property.

The Board also has broad financial responsibilities, including the approval of the. annual budget and the establishment of a
system of accounting and budgetary controls,

The reporting entity is composed of the primary government, component units, and other organizations that are included to
ensure that the financial statements of the District are not misieading, The primary government consists of all funds,
departments, boards and agencies that are not legally separate from the District. For the Passaic Valley Regional High
School District No. 1 Board of Education this includes general operations, food service, and student refated activities of the
District.

Component units are legally separate organizations for which the District is financiaily accountable. The District is
financially accountable for an organization if the District appoints a voting majority of the organization’s governing board
and (1) the District is able to significantly influence the programs or services performed or provided by the organization; or
(2) the District is legally entitled to or can otherwise access the organization’s resources; the District is legally obligated or
has otherwise assumed the responsibility to finance the deficits of, or provide financial support to, the organization; or the
District is obligated for the debt of the organization. Component units may also include organizations that are fiscally
dependent on the District in that the District approves the budget, the issuance of debt or the levying of taxes. Based on the
foregoing criteria, the District has no component units. Furthermore, the District is not includable in any other reporting
entity as a component unit. '

B. Basic Financial Statements

The basic financial statements include both district-wide financial statements (based on the District as a whole) and fund
financial statements. Both the district-wide and fund financial statements categorlze activities as either governmental
activities or business-type activities.

The district-wide financial statements report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the Board of Education. For
the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activitics, which
normally are supported by property taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type
activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. In the statement of net assets, both the
governmental and business-type activities columns (a) are presented on a consolidated basis by column, and (b) reflect on a
full accrual economic resource basis, which incorporates long-term assets and recejvables as well as long-term debt and
obligations. '
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PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. Basic Financial Statements (Continued)

The statement of activitics demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment are offset by
program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program
revenues include 1) charges to customers or other governmental entities, including other school districts, who purchase, use,
or directly benefit from goods or services provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Property taxes, unrestricted
state aid, and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, even though the
latter are excluded from the district-wide financial statements. Major individual governmental funds and major individual
enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. The District considers all of its
governmental and enterprise funds to be major funds. '

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The district-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements with the exception of the agency fund which
does not have a measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with these operations (with the exception of the
fiduciary funds) are included on the Statement of Net Assets. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded
at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows: Property taxes are recognized as revenues
in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as scon as all eligibility
requirements imposed by the provider have been met. .

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e. when they are both
measurable and available). Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or
soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the Board considers revenues to be available
if they are collected within 60 days after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual
basis of accounting, with the exception of debt service expenditures as well as expenditures related to compensated absences
and claims and judgments which are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, tuition, unrestricted state aid, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Grants and similar awards are
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the grantor or provider have been met. All other
revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the District.

27




PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The District reports the following major governmental funds:

The general fund is the School District’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the
District, except those to be accounted for in another fund, '

The special revenue fund accounts for the proceeds of specific revenue sources legally restricted to expenditures for
specified purposes. This fund accounts for federal and state financial programs, with the exception of grants for
major capital projects and the child nutrition programs.

The capital projects fund accounts for the proceeds from the sale of bonds, lease purchases and other revenues used
for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities and other capital assets.

The debt service fund accounts for the accumulation of resources for and the payment of principal and interest on
long-term general obligation debt of governmental funds.

The District reports the following major proprietary fund which is organized to be self-supporting through user charges:

The food service fund accounts for the activities of the school cafeteria, which provides food service to students as '
well as a la carte and catering services for teachers and special events.

Additionally, the government reports the following fund type:

The fiduciary trust fund is used to account for resources legally held in trust for the state unemployment insurance
claims, for private donations for scholarship awards, payroll related activities and student related activities which are
supported and controlled by student organizations and clubs. All resources of the fund, including any earnings on
invested resources, may be used to support the intended purpose. There is no requirement that any portion of these
resources be preserved as capital.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, generally are followed in
both the district-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict with or
contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Governments also have the option of
following subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same
limitation. The Board has clected not to follow private-sector guidance issued subsequent to December 1, 1989,

~Asa general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the district-wide financial statements. Exceptions
to this general rule are charges between the Board’s proprietary and fiduciary funds since elimination of these charges would
distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

Amounts reported as program revenues in the district-wide statement of activities include 1) charges to customers or
applicants for goods or services, provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions.
Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues
include all property taxes, unrestricted state aid, investment earnings and miscellaneous revenues.
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PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses
generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s
principal ongoing operatlons The principal operating revenues of the food service enterprise fund are chargcs to customers
for sales and services. Operating expenses for. enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative -
expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as
nonoperating revenues and expenses. Federal and State subsidies for the food service operation are considered nonoperating
revenues.

.D. Assets, Liabilitics and Net Assets or Equity

1. Deposits and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term investments with original
maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.

Investments are reported at fair value and are limited by N.I.S.A. 18A:20-37.
2. Receivables and Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year
are referred to as either “due to/from other funds” (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or “advances to/from other
funds” (i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are reported as *due
to/from other funds”. Any residual balances outstandmg between the governmental activities and business-type act1v1tles are
reported in the district-wide financial statements as “internal balances”.

All receivables are reported at their gross value, and where appropriate, are reduced by the estimated portion that is expected
to be uncollectible. '

Tuition Expenditures - Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2009-2010 and 2010-2011 were based on rates established
by the receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been certified by the State
Department of Education.

Property taxes are levied pursuant to law and are collected by the municipality and are transferred to the District as
requested. Property tax revenue is recognized in the year they are levied and become available. Property taxes collected in
advance of the year-end for which they are levied and transferred to the District are reported as deferred revenues. The tax
bills are mailed annually in June by the municipal tax collector and are levied and due in four quarterly installments on
August 1, November 1, February 1 and May 1 of the fiscal year. When unpaid, taxes or any other municipal lien, or part
thereof, on real property, remains in arrears on April 1* in the year following the calendar year levy when the same became
in arrears, the tax collector of the municipality shall, subject to the provisions of New Jersey Statute, enforce the lien by
placing the property on a tax sale. The municipality may institute annual “in rem” tax foreclosure proceedings to enforce the
tax collection or acquisition of title to the property.
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PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity (Continued)
3. Inventories

The cost of inventories of the governmental fund types are recorded as expenditures at the time individual inventory items
are purchased.

Food Service Fund inventories, exclusive of the federal commodities, are valued at cost, using the first-in first-out (FIFO)
method. The United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) commodity portion of the Food Service Fund inventory
consists of food donated by the USDA. 1t is valued at estimated market prices by the USDA. The amount of unused
commodities at year-end is reported as unearned revenue.

4. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant and equipment, are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type
activities columns in the district-wide financial statements. Capital asscts are defined by the Board as assets with an initial,
individual cost of $2,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. The District was able to estimate the historical
cost for the initial reporting of these capital assets through back trending. As the District constructs or acquires additional
capital assets each period, they are capitalized and reported at historical cost. Donated capital assets are recorded at
estimated fair market value at the date of donation. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value
of the asset or materially extend its useful life are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest incurred during the
construction phase of capital asscts of business-type activities is included as part of the capitalized value of the assets
constructed.

Property, plant, and equipment of the primary government is depreciated using the straight line method over the following
estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Buildings 40
Building Improvements 20
Heavy Equipment 10
Office Equipment and Furniture : 10
Computer Equipment 5

5. Compensated Absences

It is the District’s policy to permit employees to accumulate (with certain restrictions) earned but unused vacation and sick
leave benefits. A long-term liability of accumulated vacation and sick leave and salary related payments has been recorded
in the governmental activities in the district-wide financial statements, representing the Board’s commitment to fund such
costs from future operations. Proprietary Funds accrue accumulated vacation and sick leave and salary related payments in
the period that they are earned. A liability is reported in the governmental funds only to the amount actually due at year end
as a result of employee resignations and retirements.
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PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity (Continued)

6. Long-term obligations

In the district-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, long-term debt and other
long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or
proprietary fund type statement of net assets. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the
term of the related debt.

7. Fund Equity

Beginning with fiscal year 2011, the District implemented GASB Statement 54 “Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental
Fund Type Definitions”. The Statement provides more clearly defined fund balance categories to make the nature and extent
of the constraints placed on a government’s fund balance more transparent. This statement established fund balance
classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which a government is bound to observe constraints
imposed upon the use of the resources reported in governmental funds.

Restricted Fund Balance — Amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers (such as grantors, bondholders, and
higher levels of government), through constitutional provisions, or by enabling legislation.

Reserved Excess Surplus — This restriction was created in accordance with NJSA 18A:7F-7 to represent the June 30,
2011 audited excess surplus that is required to be appropriated in the 2012/2013 original budget certified for taxes.

Capital Reserve - This restriction was created by the District in accordance with NJAC 6A:23A-14.1 to fund future
capital expenditures (See Note 2.)

Debt Service Reserve — This restriction was created from the proceeds from the sale of District property to be used to
retire any outstanding debt obligations or finance debt service expenditures of the District in accordance with NJAC
6A:23A-14.4(A)2.

Capital Projects — Represents fund balance restricted specifically for capital acquisitions and improvements in the
Capital Projects Fund.

Assigned Fund Balance — Amounts a government intends to use for a specific purpose; intent can be expressed by the
governing body or by an official or body to which the governing body delegates the authority.

Year-End Encumbrances — Represent outstanding purchase orders for goods or services approved by management for
specific purposes from available resources of the current year for which the goods and materials have not yet been
received or the services have not yet been rendered at June 30.

Unassigned Fund Balance — Represents fund bafance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been
restricted, committed or assigned to specific purposes within the general fund.
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PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continaed)

D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity (Continued)

8. Reclassifications

Certain amounts presented in the prior year data have been reclassified in order to be consistent with the current year’s
presentation,

NOTE 2 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A. Budgetary Information

In accordance with the requirements of the New Jersey Department of Education (“the Department”), the District annually
prepares its operating budget for the forthcoming year. The budget, except for the general fund and special revenue fund,
which is more fully explained below and in the notes to the required supplementary information, is prepared in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and serves as a formal plan for expenditures
and the proposed means for financing them. Capital lease transactions are accounted for on the GAAP basis.

The annual budget is adopted in the spring of the preceding year for the general, special revenue and debt service funds. The
District is not required to adopt an annual budget for the capital projects fund. The budget is submitted to the county
superintendent and is voted upon at the annual school election on the third Tuesday in April. Budget adoptions and
amendments are recorded in the District's board minutes. The budget is amended by the Board of Trustees as needed
throughout the year. The budget for revenues, other resources, other uses, and fund balances is prepared by fund source and
amount. The budget for expenditures is prepared by fund, program, function, object and amount. The legal level of
budgetary control is established at the line item account within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest
(most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:20-
2A.2(m)1. The Board approved several budget transfers during 2010/2011. During 2010/2011 the Board increased the
original budget by $368,309. The increase was funded by grant awards and the reappropriation of prior year general fund
encumbrances. : ’

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the year. For
governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of certain
state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the treatment of encumbrances in the special revenue fund as described
in the Notes to Required Supplementary Information (RSI). Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of
formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

Encumbrance accounting is employed in the governmental funds. Under encumbrance accounting, purchase orders,
contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable
appropriation, Open encumbrances in governmental funds other than the special revenue fund are reported as committed
and/or assigned fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments
related to unperformed contracts for goods and services which are reappropriated and honored during the subsequent fiscal
year.
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PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 2 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued)

B. Excess Expenditures Over Appropriations

The following is a summary of expenditures in excess of available appropriations. The overexpended appropriations resulted
in unfavorable variances.

Unfavorable
Budget Actual Variance
General Fund
Undistributed Expenditures
Central Services
Interest on Bond Anticipation Notes $-0- $45,173 $(45,713)

The above variances were offset with other available resources.

C. Capital Reserve

capital outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve is maintained in the general fund and its activity
is included in the general fund annual budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve are restricted to capital projects in the district’s approved Long Range Facilities Plan
(LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the Department, a district may increase the balance in the capital reserve by
appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by board resolution at year end of any
unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation amounts or both. A district may also appropriate additional
amounts when the express approval of the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a
special question at one of the four special elections authorized pursuant to N.L.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.JAC, 6:23A-
14.1(g), the balance in the reserve cannot at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its
approved LRFP,

A capital reserve account was established by the District on October 10, 2000. The accumulation of funds will be used for
|
I

The activity of the capital reserve for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 is as follows:

Balance, July 1, 2010 $ 1
Balance, June 30, 2011 $ 1

D. <Calculation of Excess Surplus

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended, the restricted fund balance for Reserved Excess Surplus is a required
calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA).
New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund fund balance in excess of 2% of budget expenditures at
the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their
subsequent year’s budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2011 is $550,557. The full amount will be appropriated in
the 2012/2013 original budget certified for taxes.
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PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS
A. Deposits and Investments

Deposits

The Board's deposits are insured through either the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), Securities Investor
Protection Corporation (SIPC) or New Jersey's Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). The Board is required
to deposit their funds in a depository which is protecting such funds pursuant to GUDPA. The New Jersey Governmental
Unit Deposit Protection Act requires all banks doing business in the State of New Jersey to pledge collateral equal to at least
5% of the average amount of its public deposits and 100% of the average amount of its public funds in excess of 75% of its
capital funds or $200 million for all deposits not covered by the FDIC.

Bank balances are insured up to $250,000 in the aggregate by the FDIC for each bank. SIPC replaces cash claims up to a
maximum of $250,000 for each failed brokerage firm. At June 30, 2011, the book value of the Board's deposits was
$1,901,840 and bank balances of the Board's cash and deposits amounted to $2,656,323. The Board's deposits which are
displayed on the balance sheets and statement of net assets as "cash” or “cash and cash equivalents” are categorized as:

Depository Account

Insured _ $ 2,656,323

Investments

The Board is permitted to invest public funds in accordance with the types of securities authorized by N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37.
Examples of the allowable investments are bonds or other obligations of the United States or obligations guaranteed by the
United States of America, Government Money Market Mutual Funds, bonds or other obligations of the school district or
bonds or other obligations of the local unit or units within which the school district is located, Local Government investment
pools, and agreements or the repurchase of fully collateralized securities, if transacted in accordance with the above statute.

As of June 30, 2011, the Board had no outstanding investments.

Investment and interest earnings in the Capital Projects Fund are assigned to the Debt Service Fund in accordance with
Board policy.

B. Receivables

Receivables as of June 30, 2011 for the district’s individual major funds, in the aggregate, including the applicable
allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows:

Special Capital Food
General Revenue Projects Service Total
Receivables: |
Accounts ' $ 31,585 $ 31,585
Intergovernmental $ 97,422 § 205,063 § 783,838 72903 1,159,226
Gross Receivables 97,422 205,063 783,838 104,488 1,190,811

Less: Allowance for
Uncollectibles - - - - -

Net Total Receivables $ 97,422 $ 205063 $ 783,838 § 104,488 $ 1,190,811
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PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

B. Receivables (Continued)

Governmental funds report deferred revenue in connection with receivables for revenues that are not considered to be
available to liquidate liabilities of the current period. Governmental funds also defer revenue recognition in connection

with resources that have been received, but not yet earned. At the end of the current fiscal year, the various components
of deferred revenue reported in the governmental funds were as follows:

Unearned

General Fund

Unencumbered grant draw downs $ 14,000
Special Revenue Fund

Unencumbered grant draw downs 9479

Grant draw downs reserved for encumbrances 14,276
Capital Projects Fund

Economic Development Authority School Facility Grants 27,610

Total deferred revenue for governmental funds $ 65,365
C. Capital Assets
Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2011 was as follows:
Balance, Prior Period Balance,
July 1, 2010 Increases Decreases Adjustments June 30, 2011

Governmental activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Construction in progress $ 2879059 § 2798,735 - - $ 5,677,794
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 2,879,059 2,798,735 “ - 5,677,794
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings 8,097,451 $  (1,721,174) 6,376,277
Improvements other than buildings 1,536,534 (695,564) 840,970
Machinery and equipment 711,948 48,603 - (456,701} 303,850
Total capital assets being depreciated 10,345,933 48,603 - (2,873,439) 7,521,007
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings 5,604,744 13,985 (254,750 5,363,979
Improvements other than buildings 824,923 94,904 (301,584) 618,243
Machinery and equipment 371,812 26,789 - (187,526) 211,075
Total accumulated depreciation 6,801,479 135,678 - (743,860) 6,193,297
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 3,544,454 {87,075) - (2,129,579) 1,327,800
Government activities capital assets, net $ 6,423,513 $ 2711660 3 - $ {2,129,579) 3 7,005,594
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NOTE 3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

C. Capital Assets (Continued)

Balance, Balance,

July 1, 2010 Increases Decreases June 30, 2011
Business-type activities:
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Machinery and equipment b 125,060 § 6,678 - $ 131,738
Toftal capital assets being depreciated 125,060 6,678 - 131,738
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Machinery and equipment 94,297 6,374 - 100,671
Total accumulated depreciation 94,297 6,374 - 100,671
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 30,763 304 - 31,067
Business-type activities capital assets, net S 30,763 $ 304 % - $ 31,067

The District conducted an update and appraisal of its capital assets during the 2010/2011 school year. The update and
appraisal was conducted by an independent appraisal company hired by the Board. The capital asset report valued all
capital assets and their estimated historical cost through back trending and other acceptable methods. The District
recorded a prior period adjustment to its July 1, 2010 capital assets values, including accumulated depreciation amounts,
to reflect the amounts reported in the capital asset appraisal report.

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows.

Governmental activities:

Instruction
Regular $ 24,812
Other Instruction 1,558
Total Instruction 26,370

Support Services

Student and Instruction Related Services 14,912
Operations and maintenance of plant 94,396
Total Support Services 109,308
Total depreciation expense - governmental activities $ 135,678

Business-type activities:
Food Service Fund

Total depreciation expense-business-type activities

5

6,374
6,374

&2
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NOTE 3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

C. Capital Assets (Continued)

Construction commifments

The District has the following active construction projects as of June 30, 2011:

Remaining
Project Spent-to-Date  Commitment
Renovations and Improvements at Passaic
Valiey High School $ 5,723,156 § 1,064,884

D. Interfund Receivables, Payables, and Transfers

The composition of interfund balances as of June 30, 2011, is as follows:

Due to/from other funds
Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount
General Fund Special Revenue Fund $ 127,537
General Fund Capital Projects Fund 774,604
General Fund Payroll Agency Fund 9,248
Debt Service Fund General Fund 58,493
Debt Service Fund Capita! Projects Fund 11,937
General Fund Student Activities Fund 16,000

s 907819

The above balances are the result of revenues earned or other financing sources received in one fund which are due to
another fund and/or expenditures paid by one fund on behalf of another fund and/or to cover cash balances which were in
an overdraft position.

The District expects all interfund balances to be liquidated within one year.
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NOTE 3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

D. Interfund Receivables, Payables, and Transfers (Continued)

Interfund transfers

Transfers In:
Debt
Service Total

Transfer Out:
Capital Projects Fund $ 3516 § 3,516

$ 3,516 $ 3,516

The above transfers are the result of revenues earned in one fund to finance expenditures in another fund.
E. Leases

Operating Leases

The District leases copiers and office equipment under noncancelable operating leases. Lease payments for the year
ended June 30, 2011 were $179,664.

F. Long-Term Debt

General Obligation Bonds
The Board issued general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and construction of major capital facilities.

The full faith and credit of the Board are irrevocably pledged for the payment of the principal of the bonds and the interest
thereon.

Bonds payable at June 30, 2011 are comprised of the following issues:

$950.,000, 2001 Bonds, due in annual
installments of $70,000 through
November 1, 20135, interest at 4.5% - 4.75% $350,000

$2,255,000, 2003 Bonds, due in annual

Installments of $165,000 to $180,000

Through May 1, 2018, interest at 3.60% - 4.0% 1,240,000
$6,788,000, 2010 Bonds, due in annual

Installments of $325,000 to $638,000
Through July 1, 2024, interest at 3.00% - 3.85% 6,788,000

$8,378,000
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NOTE 3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)
F. Long-Term Debt (Continued)
Intergovernmental Loan Payable

The Board has entered into loan agreements with the New Jersey Economic Development Agency to provide funds for the
acquisition and construction of major capital facilities.

Loans payable at June 30, 2011 are comprised of the following:

$246,404, 1993 Loan due in Semi-annual
installments of $12,572 to $18,255
through July 15, 2013, interest at 5.29% $52,464

$82,134, 1993 Loan due in Semi-annual
Installments of $3,409 through

July 15, 2013, interest at 1.50% 10,227
Grand Total ‘ $62.691

The Board's schedule of principal and interest for long-term debt issued and outstanding is as follows:

Governmental Activities:

Serial Bonds Intergovernmental Loan
Fiscal Year Principal Interest Principal Interest Total
2012 $ 235000 § 404,710 $§ 20,142 § 2,460 $ 662,312
2013 570,000 273,611 20,884 1,504 865,999
2014 ' 600,000 253,880 21,665 508 876,053
2015 600,000 233,393 833,393
2016 650,000 211,877 : 861,877
2017-2021 3,135,000 740,338 : 3,875,338
2022-2026 2,588,000 200,632 - - 2,788,632

$ 8,378,000 $2318441  § 62,691 § 4,472 $ 10,763,604

Statutory Borrowing Power

The Board's remaining borrowing power under N.J.S. 18A:24-19, as amended, at June 30, 2011 was as follows:

3% of Equalized Valuation Basis (Municipal) $ 188,617,486
Less: Net Debt _ 8,440,691
Remaining Borrowing Power $ 180,176,795
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NOTE 3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continaed)

F. Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Changes in long-term liabilities

Long-term liability activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, was as follows:

Due
Balance, Balance, Within
“July 1, 2010 Additions Reductions June 30, 2011 One Year
Governmental activities: ' -
Bonds payable $ 1,815,000 § 6,788,000 $ 225,000 $ 8,378,000 3 235,000
L.oans Payable 82,143 19,452 62,691 20,142
Compensated absences 126,537 - 16,346 110,191 -
Governmental activity _
Long-term liabilities $ 2,023,680 $ 6,788,060 3 260,798 § 8,550,882 % 255,142

For the governmental activities, compensated absences are generally liquidated by the general fund.

Project Notes/Grant Anticipation Notes/Loans Payable

The Board issues Temporary Notes to interim finance Capital Projects. The Board’s short-term debt activity for the year

ended June 30, 2011 was as follows:

Balance,
July 1,
Purpose 2010 Increases

Balance,
June 30,

Decreases 2011

Temporary Note for Renovations and

Improvements at Passaic Valley HS 5 2,875,000 % -

$ 2,875,000 $ -

$ 2,875,000 % -

$ 2,875,000 $ -

NOTE 4 OTHER INFORMATION

A. Risk Management

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to property, general liability, automobile coverage, theit of, damage to
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; student accident; termination of employees and natural
disasters. The Board has obtained commercial insurance coverage to guard against these events to minimize the exposure to
the District should they occur. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the statistical section of this

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.
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NOTE 4 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

A. Risk Management (Continued)

The District is a member of the Pooled Insurance Program (PIP). The Group is a risk sharing public entity pool, established
for the purpose of insuring against worker's compensation claims.

The relationship between the Board and the insurance fund is governed by a contract and by-laws that have been adopted by
resolution of each unit's governing body. The Board is contractually obligated to make all annual and supplementary
contributions to the fund, to report claims on a timely basis, cooperate with the management of the fund, its claims
administrator and attorneys in claims investigation and settlement, and to follow risk management procedures as outlined by
the fund. Members have a confractual obligation to fund any deficit of the fund attributable to a membership year during
which they were a member. '

The Pooled Insurance Program (PIP) provides its members with risk management services, including the defense of and
settlement of claims and to establish reasonable and necessary loss reduction and prevention procedures to be followed by
the members. Complete financial statements of the insurance fund are on file with the Scheol's Business Administrator.

There has been no significant reduction in insurance coverage from the previous year nor have there been any settlements in
excess of insurance coverage’s in any of the prior three years.

The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the “Benefit Reimbursement
Method”. Under this plan the District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid
to its former employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the
State. The following is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the State for
benefits paid and the ending balance of the District’s fiduciary trust fund for the current and previous two years:

Year Ended Employee Amount o Ending

June 30 Contributions Reimbursed Balance
2011 $ 27,299 $ 97,156 $ 90,310
2010 30,767 13,323 159,927
2009 26,940 - 11,807 142,077

B. Contingent Liabilities
The District is a party defendant in some lawsuits, none of a kind unusual for a school district of its size and scope of

operation. In the opinion of the Board's Attorney the potential claims against the District not covered by insurance policies
would not materially affect the financial condition of the District.
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NOTE 4 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

B. Contingent Liabilities {Continued)

Federal and State Awards — The Board participates in a number of federal and state programs that are fully or partially
funded by grants received from other governmental units. Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by the
appropriate grantor government. If expenditures are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant program regulations, the
Board may be required to reimburse the grantor government. As of June 30, 2011, significant amounts of grant expenditures
have not been audited by the various grantor agencies but the Board believes that disallowed expenditures, if any, based on
subsequent audits will not have a material effect on any of the individual governmental funds or the overall financial position
of the District,

C. Federal Arbitrage Regulations

The District is subject to Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code as it pertains to the arbitrage rebate on all tax-exempt
obligations, both long and short-term debt. Under the 1986 Tax Reform Act, the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) required
that all excess earnings from investment proceeds be rebated to the IRS. Arbitrage, for purposes of these regulations, is
defined as the difference between the yield on the investment and the yield on the obligations issued. If there are excess
earnings, this amount may be required to be rebated to the IRS. At June 30, 2011, the District has not estimated its arbitrage
earnings due to the IRS, if any,

D. Emplovee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following contributory defined benefit public employee retirement
systems (retirement systems) covering substantially all eligible Board employees:

Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) — Established in January 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 43:15A to
provide coverage, including post-retirement health care, to substantially all full time employees of the State or any county,
municipality, school district, or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another State-administered
retirement system, Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 8 to 10 years of service for
pension benefits and 25 years for post-retirement health care coverage.

Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) — Established in January 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 18A:66 to
provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially alf full time certified teachers or professional staff of
the public school systems in the State. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of
service for pension benefits and 25 years for post-retirement health care coverage.

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following defined contribution public employee retirement program

covering certain state and local government employees which include those Board employees who are eligible for pension
coverage.
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NOTE 4 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

D, Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued)

Other Pension Funds

The State established and administers a Supplemental Annuity Collective Trust Fund (SACT) which is available to active
members of the State-administered retirement systems to purchase annuities to supplement the guaranteed benefits provided
by their retirement system. The state or local government employers do not appropriate funds to SACT.

The cost of living increase for PERS and TPAF, are funded directly by each of the respective systems and are considered in
the annual actuarial calculation of the required Statc contribution for the system.

According to state law, all obligations of each retirement system will be assumed by the State of New Jersey should any
retirement system be terminated.

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issues publicly available financial
reports that include the financial statements and required supplementary information of each of the above systems, The
financial reports  may be accessed via the New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits, website at
www.state nj.us/treasury/pensions.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the retirement systems are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Employer contributions
are recognized when payable to the retirement systems. Benefits or refunds are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the terms of the retirement systems.

Investment Valuation

Investments are reported at fair value. Securities traded on a national or international exchange are valued at the last reported
sales price at current exchange rates. Mortgages are valued on the basis of future principal and interest payments, and are
discounted at prevailing interest rates for similar instruments, The fair value of real estate investments is based on
independent appraisals. Investments that do not have an established market are reported at estimated fair values.

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Investment, issues publicly available financial repotts that
include the financial statements of the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund, Common Pension Fund A, Common
Pension Fund B, Common Pension Fund D and Common Pension Fund E. The financial reports may be obtained in writing
to the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Investment, P.O. Box 290, Trenton, New Jersey 08625-
0290.
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NOTE 4 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

D. Emplovee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued)

Significant Legislation

P.L. 2010, c. 1, effective May 21, 2010, made a number of changes to the State-administered retirement systems
concerning eligibility, the retirement allowance formula, the definition of compensation, the positions eligible for service
credit, the non-forfeitable right to a pension, the prosecutor’s part of the PERS, and employer contributions to the
retirement system.

This new legislation changed the membership eligibility criteria for new members of TPAF and PERS from the amount of
annual compensation to the number of hours worked weekly. Also, it returned the benefit multiplier for new members of
TPAF and PERS to 1/60 from 1/55, and it provided that new members of TPAF and PERS have the retirement allowance
calculated using the average annual compensation for the last five years of service instead of the last three years of
service. New members of TPAF and PERS will no longer receive pension service credit from more than one employer.
Pension service credit will be earned for the highest paid position only. This law also closed the prosecutor’s part of the
PERS to new members and repealed the law for new members that provided a non-forfeitable right to receive a pension
based on the laws of the retirement system in place at the time five years of pension service credit is attained. The law
also requires the State to make its full pension contribution, defined as 1/7" of the required amount, beginning in Fiscal
Year 2012. '

P.L. 2010, ¢.3, effective May 21, 2010, replaced the accidental and ordinary disability retirement for new members of the
TPAF and PERS with disability insurance coverage similar to that provided by the State to individuals enrolled in the
State’s Defined Contribution Retirement Program.

~ Funding Status and Funding Progress

As of June 30, 2009, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the aggregate funded ratio for all the State administered
retirement systems including TPAF and PERS, is 66.0 percent with an unfunded actuarial accrued liability of $45.8 billion.
* The aggregate funded ratio and unfunded accrued liability for the State-funded systems is 62.0 percent and $30.7 billion,
and the aggregate funded ratio and unfunded accrued liability for local PERS and Police and Firemen’s Retirement
System (“PFRS™) is 72.1 percent and $15.1 billion. '

The funded status and funding progress of the retirement systems is based on actuarial valuations which involve estimates of
the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the future. These amounts are subject
to continual revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the probability of
future events.

Actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective and are based on the benefits provided under the terms of the
retirement systems in effect at the time of each valuation and also consider the pattern of the sharing of costs between the
employer and members at that point in time. The projection of benefits for financing reporting purposes does not explicitly
incorporate the potential effects of legal or contractual limitations on the pattern of cost sharing between the employer and
members in the future.
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NOTE 4 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

D. Emplovee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued)

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

In the June 30, 2009 actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit was used as the actuarial cost method, and the five year

‘average of market value was used as the asset valuation method for the retirement systems. The actuarial assumptions

included (1) 8.25 percent for investment rate of return for the retirement systems and (2) 5.45 percent for projected salary
increases for the PERS and 5.74 percent for TPAF.

Employer and Employee Pension Contfibutions

The contribution policy is set by laws of the State of New Jersey and contributions are required by active members and
participating employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation with
the amount of contributions by the State of New Jersey contingent upon the Annual Appropriations Act. As defined, the
retirement systems require employee contributions based on 5.5% for PERS, 5.5% for TPAF and 5.50% for DCRP of the
employee’s annual compensation. '

Annual Pension Costs (APC)

Per the requirements of GASB Statement No. 27 for the year ended June 30, 2011 for TPAF, which is a cost sharing plan
with special funding situations, annual pension cost differs from the annual required contribution. For PERS, which is a cost
sharing multi-employer defined benefit pension plan, the annual pension cost equals contributions made. TPAF employer
contributions are made annually by the State of New Jersey to the pension system on behalf of the Board. PERS employer
contributions are made annually by the Board to the pension system in accordance with Chapter 114, P.L. 1997. In the
DCRP, which is a defined contribution plan, member contributions are matched by a 3% employer contribution.

During the years ended June 30, 2011, 2010 and 2009 the Board was required to contribute for PERS and the State of New
Jersey was required to contribute for TPAF for normal cost pension and accrued liability contributions (including non-
contributory group life insurance (NCGI)) the following amounts:

 Year Ended On-behalf
June 30 PERS TPAF
2011 $ 196,804 $  27.831
2010 153,261 30,303
2009 131,004 28,428

During the last three fiscal years, the State of New Jersey did not contribute to the TPAF for normal cost and accrued

liability. The State contributed $27,831, $30,303 and $28,428 during 2010/2011, 2009/2010 and 2008/2009, respectively,

for the NCGI premium only.

Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the Board $691,593 during the year ended
June 30, 2011 for the employer’s share of social security contributions for TPAF members as calculated on their base
salaries. This amount, along with the on-behalf TPAF pension contribution, has been included in the district-wide financial
statements and the fund financial statements as a revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB No. 24.

45




PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
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E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the post-retirement health benefit program plans for school districts, The
Plans are cost sharing multiple employer defined benefit plans.

As a result of implementing Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 43, Financial Reporting for
Posi-employment Benefit Plans Other than Pension Plans (OPEB), effective for Fiscal Year 2007, the State Health Benefits
Program (SHBP), and the Prescription Drug Program (PDP), and Post-Retirement Medical (PRM) of the PERS and TPAF
are combined and reported as Pension and Other employee Benefit Trust Funds in the State’s Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report (CAFR). Specifically, SHBP-State, PDP-State, and the PRM of the PERS are combined and reported as a
Health Benefits Program Fund — State classified as a single employer plan. The SHBP-Local, PDP-Local, and the PRM of
the TPAF are combined and reported as Health Benefits Program Fund —Local Government classified as a cost-sharing
multiple-employer plan in the State’s CAFR. The post-retirement benefit programs had a total of 514 state and local
participating employers and contributing entities for Fiscal Year 2010.

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following health beaefit programs covering certain state and local
government employees, including those Board employees and retirees eligible for coverage.

Health Benefits Program Fund (HBPF) — Local Education (including Prescription Drug Program Fund) — The State of
‘New Jersey provides free coverage to members of the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund who retire from a board of
education or county college with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement. Under the provisions of P.L. 1992, ¢.126,
the State also provides free coverage to members of the Public Employees® Retirement System and Alternate Benefits
Program who retire from a board of education or county college with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement if the
member’s employer does not provide this coverage. Certain local participating employers also provide post-retirement
medical coverage to their employees. Retirees who are not eligible for employer paid health coverage at retirement can
continue in the program if their employer participates in this program or if they are participating in the health benefits plan of
their former employer and are enrolled in Medicare parts A and B by paying the cost of the insurance for themselves and
their covered dependents. Also, education employees are eligible for the PDP coverage after 60 days of employment.

The State of New fersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issues publicly available financial
reports that include the financial statements and required supplementary information of the above Fund. The financial
reports may be accessed via the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, website
at www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the health benefit programs are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Employer
contributions are recognized when payable to the health benefit programs. Benefits or refunds are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the terms of the health benefit programs.

Significant Legislation
P.L. 2010, ¢.2 effective May 21, 2010, makes changes to the SHBP-State/Local Government/Local Education concerning
eligibility, cost sharing, choice of a plan, the application of benefit changes, the waiver of coverage, and multiple coverage

under such plans. It also requires contributions toward the cost of health care benefits coverage by public employees and
certain retirees.
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_E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued)
Investment Valuation

Investments are reported at fair value. Investments that do not have an established market are reported at estimated fair
values,

Funded Status and Funding Progress

As of June 30, 2009, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the State had a $56.8 billion unfunded actuarial accrued
liability for other post-employment benefits (OPEB) which is made up to $20.5 billion for state active and retired members
and $36.3 billion for education employees and retirees that become the obligation of the State of New Jersey upon
retirement.

The funded status and funding progress of the OPEB is based on actuarial valuations which involve estimates of the value of
reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events in the future. These amounts are subject to continual
revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the probability of future
events,

Actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective and are based on the benefits provided under the terms of the OPEB in
effect at the time of each valuation and also consider the pattern of the sharing of costs between the employer and members
at the point in time. The projection of benefits for financial reporting purposes does not explicitly incorporate the potential
effects of legal contractual funding limitations on the pattern of cost sharing between the employer and members in the
future.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

In the June 30, 2009, actuarial valuation, the. projected unit crédit was used as the actuarial cost method, and the market
value was used as asset valuation method for the OPEB. The actuarial assumptions included 4.50 percent for investment rate
of return for the OPEB.

Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions

P.L. 1987, c. 384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and Public Employees’
Retirement System (PERS), respectively to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State employees and education
employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. As of June 30, 2010, there
were 87,288 retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits and the State contributed $883.8 million on their behalf. The
cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State and in accordance with P.L. 1994, ¢.62. Funding of post-
'retirement medical benefits changed from a pre—funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in fiscal year 1994,

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992, ¢.126, which provides free health benefits to members of

PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education with 25 years of service. The State paid
$126.3 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 14,050 eligible retired members in fiscal year 2010.
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E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued)
Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions (Continued)

The State sets the contribution rate based on a pay as you go basis and not on the annual required contribution of the
employers (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC
represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amottize any
unfunded actuarial liabilitics (or funding excess) of the plan over a period not to exceed thirty years. The State’s
contributions to the State Health Benefits Program Fund for TPAF retirees’ post-retirement benefits on behalf of the School
District for the years ended June 30, 2011, 2010 and 2009 were $591,132, $569,123 and $542,335, respectively, which
equaled the required contributions for each year . The State’s contributions to the State Health Benefits Program Fund for
PERS retirees” post-retirement benefits on behalf of the School District was not determined or made available by the State of
New Jersey. :
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EXHIBIT C-1

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3{, 2011

Variance
Original Modified Favorable
Budget Transfers Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
REVENUES
Lacal Sources
Local Tax Levy $ 20,204,210 $ 20,204,210 § 20,204,210
Transportation Fees from Other LEAs 200,000 200,600 189924 § (10,076}
[nvestment Income 6,000 6,000 10,775 4,775
Miscellaneous 44, 000 44,000 116,253 72,253
State Sources
Categorical Special Education Aid 374,503 374,503 374,503
Extraordinary Aid 115,271 115,271
Non Public Transportation Reimbursement 18,741 18,741
On-behalf TPAF NCGI Premium
(Non-budgeted) 27,831 27,831
On-behalf Post Retirement Medical Contribution
(Non-budgeted) 591,132 591,132
Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions
(Non-budgeted) - - - 691,593 691,593
Total Revenues 20,828,713 - 20,828,713 22,340,233 1,511,520
EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENSE
Instruction - Regular Programs
Salaries of Teachers
Grades 9-12 6,773,500 § 222780 6,996,280 6,904,371 91,909
Regular Programs- Home Instruction
Salaries of Teachers 120,600 - 120,000 88,880 31,120
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Other Salaries for Instruction 222,780 (222,780) - - -
General Supplies 228,402 489 228,891 177,484 51,407
Texthooks 99,844 - 99,844 68,000 31,844
Other Objects 18,078 - 18,078 18,067 11
Total Regular Programs 7,462,604 489 7.463.093 7,256,802 206,291
|
Resource Room |
Sataries of Teachers 684,823 16,850 701,673 701,655 18
General Supplies 8,557 - 8,557 5,726 2,831
Total Resource Room 693,380 16,850 710,230 707,381 2,849
Total Special Education 693,380 16,850 710,230 707,381 2,849
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EXHIBIT C-1

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL: FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Variance
Original Modificd Favorable
Budget Transfers Budget Acteal  (Unfavorabile)
EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENSE (Continued)
Bilingual Education
Salaries of Teachers $ 21,214 - $ 21,214 § 18477 § 2,737
Total Bilingual Education 21,214 - 21,214 18,477 2,737
Schoot Sponsored Co-Curricular Activities
Salaties 225,793 §  (12,715) 213,078 213,078 -
Supplies and Materials 45,180 - 45,180 25,943 15,237
Total Schoot Sponsored Co-Curricular Activities 270,973 (12,715} 258,258 243,021 15,237
Co-Curricular Athletics
Salaries 350,830 - 350,830 350,481 349
Purchased Services 6,675 - 6,675 979 5,696
Supplies and Materials 242 285 2,615 244,900 232,200 12,700
Total Co-Curricular Athletics 599,790 2,613 602,405 583,660 18,745
Total - Instruction 9,047,961 7,239 9,055,200 8,809,341 245,859
Undistributed Expenditures
Instruction
Tuition to Other LEAs Within the State - Special 148,667 (148,667)
Tuition to County Voc.School Dist. - Reg. 715,333 30,000 745,333 744,937 356
Tuition to Priv. Sch. For the Disables within State 991,372 149,847 1,141,219 1,099,956 41,263
Tuition - State Facilities 67,000 - 67,000 53,200 13,800
Total Undistribued Expenditures - Instruction 1,922,372 31,180 1,953,552 1,898,093 55,459
Health Services
Salaries . 109,887 1,500 iH1,387 111,299 88
Supplies and Materials 79,456 {10,000) 69,456 65,303 4,153
Total Health Services 189,343 (8,500) 180,843 176,602 4,241
Other Support Services-Student - Related Serv.
Salaries 30,000 {5,000 25,000 21,918 3,682
Total Support Services- Student- Related Serv. 30,000 {5,000) 25,000 21,918 3,082
Guidance
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 535,420 - 535,420 532,027 3,393
Salaries of Sec. & Clerical Assts. 131,062 - 131,062 130,152 910
Supplies and Materials 12,000 180 12,180 10,345 1,835
Total Guidance 678,482 180 678,662 672,524 6,138
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EXHIBIT C-1

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Variance
Original Modified Favorable
Budget Transfers Budget Actual {Unfavorable}
EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENSE (Continued)
Child Study Teams
Salaries of Other Professional Staff $ 361,292 - $ 361,292 § 361,116 § 176
Salaries of Sec. & Clerical Assts, 40,927 §  (36,300) 4,627 4,400 227
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 1,000 - 1,000 669 331
Suppklies and Materials 9,308 - 9,308 9,006 302
Other Objects 1,000 - 1,000 971 25
Total Child Study Teams 413,527 (36,300) 377,227 376,162 1,065
Educational Media Services/School Library
Salaries 726,640 (56,800) 169,840 162,939 6,901
Suppiies and Materiats 76,191 - 76,191 61,673 14,518
Other Objects 2,100 - 2,100 1,138 962
Total Educational Media Services/School Library 304,931 {56,800) 248,131 225,750 22,381
Support Services General Administration
Salaties 309,043 - 309,043 308,167 876
Legat Services 1,500 - 1,500 - 1,500
(Other Purchased Professional Services 37,500 7,500 45,000 44,352 648
Communications/Telephone 88,500 {28,000 60,500 60,050 450
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 43,909 - 43,909 43,020 889
Miscellaneous Expenditures 52,800 - 52,800 47,118 5,682
Total Support Services General Administration 533,252 (20,500} 512,752 502,707 10,045
Support Services School Administration
Salaries of Principals/Asst. Principals 355,432 48,675 404,107 404,103 4
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 232,607 10,890 243,497 243,494 3
Other Purchased Services 1,000 - 1,000 480 520
Supplies and Materials 6,700 - 6,700 5,541 1,159
Total Support Services School Administration 595,739 59,565 655,304 653,618 1,686
Central Services
Salaries 249,254 3,445 252,699 250,580 2,119
Interest on Bond Anticipation Notes (BANSs) 45,713 (45,713)
Miscellaneous Expenditures 133,000 32,000 165,000 161,823 3,177
Total Central Services 382,254 35,445 417,699 458,116 (40,417
Admin. Info, Technology
Salaries 118,366 - 118,366 117,611 755
Supplies and Materials 120,840 10,000 130,840 129,755 1,085
Total Admin, Info, Technology 239,206 10,000 249,206 247,366 1,840
Undist. Expend. - Required Maint. For School
Facilities
Salaries 201,106 - 201,106 204,091 15
Cleaning, Repair, and Maintenance 362,695 (35,681) 327,014 194,312 132,702
General Supplies 9,140 - 9,140 3,441 5,699
Other Objects 17,700 1,677 19,377 19,331 46
Totat Undist. Expend - Required Maint. For
School Facilities 590,641 (34.004) 556.637 418.175 138.462.
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EXHIBIT C-1

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Variance
Original Modified Favorable
Budget Transfers Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENSE {Continued)
Custodial Services
Salaries $ 1,080,427 § 14,450 $ 1,103,877 § 1,103,871 § 6
Cleaning, Repair, and Maintenance Services 93,450 (10,000} 83,4350 64,100 19,350
Other Purchased Property Services 31,500 - 31,500 31,481 i9
Insurance 68,976 - 68,976 68,976
General Supplies 135,850 (5,000) 130,850 110,003 20,847
Energy (Electricity) 356,100 (13,600} 342,500 308,680 33,820
Energy (Heat) 204,475 (34,000) 170,475 170,153 322
Total Custodial Services 1,979,778 (48,150) 1,931,628 1,857,264 74,364
Security
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 106,000 - 106,000 93,974 12,026
Total Security 106,000 - 106,600 93,974 12,026
Student Transportation Services
Sal. for Pupii Trans. (Btwn, Home & School) - Reg 59,131 1,250 60,381 60,372 9
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 4,000 - 4,000 3,975 25
Contracted Services (Between Home and
School) - Vendors 612,500 3,419 615,919 586,940 28,979
Contracted Services (Other Than Between Home
and School) - Vendors 171,160 - 171,160 138,197 32,963
Coniracted Services (Sp Ed Stds)- Vendors 432,750 4,488 437,238 427,299 9,939
Contracted Serv- Aid in Lieu Pymts- NonPub Sch 220,000 - 220,000 219,996 4
Total Student Transportation Services 1,499 541 6,157 1,508,698 1,436,779 71,919
Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits
Social Security Contributions 261,730 - 261,730 255,642 6,088
Other Retirernent Contributions 135,200 61,800 197,060 196,804 196
Workmen's Compensation 143,624 - 143,624 143,624 -
Health Benefits 2,157,878 - 2,157,878 2,088,512 69,366
Total Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits 2,698,432 61,800 2,760,232 2,684,582 75,650
On-behalf TPAF NCGI Premium
(Non-budgeted) 27,831 (27,831)
On-behalf Post Retirement Medical Contribution
(Non-budgeted) 391,132 {591,132}
Retmbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions
(Non-budgeted) - - 3 - 691,593 {691,593}
Total On-behalf Contributions - - - 1,310,556 (1,310,556}
Total Undistributed Expenditures 12,163,498 (1,927 12,161,571 13,034,186 (872,615)
Total Expenditures - Current Expense 21,211,459 5312 21,216,771 21,843,527 (626,756)
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EXHIBIT C-1

PASSATIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. I BOARD OF EDUCATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Variance
Original Modified Favorable
Budget Transfers Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment
Repgutar Programs - Instruction
Grades 9-12 $ 57,000 - $ 57,000 % 56,006 § 994
Undistributed Expenditures
Supports Services-Instructionat Staff 28,057 - 28,057 16,095 11,562
Central Services 90,000 § 2,500 92,500 91,190 1,310
Custodial Services 68,000 - 68,000 64,976 3,024
Total Equipment 243,057 2,500 245,557 228,267 17,290
Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services
Other Objects 43 - 43 43 -
Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 43 - 43 43 -
Total Capital Qutlay 243,100 2,500 245,600 228,310 17,250
Transfer of Funds to Charter Schools 20,574 10,000 30,574 29,479 1,005
TFotal Expenditures 21,475,133 17,812 21492945 22,101,316 {608,371}
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over/(Under) Expenditures (646,420) {17,812) (664,232} 238,917 903,149
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 900,841 - 900,841 900,841 -
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 254421 § (17812 5§ 236,609 § 1139758 % 903,149

Recapitulation:

Restricted:
Capital Reserve L 1
Excess Surplus 550,557
Assigned:
Year - End Encumbrances 39,373
Unassigned Fund Balance 549,827
1,139,758
Less: State Payments Not Recognized on GAAP
Deferred State Ald {146,037)
Fund Balance, GAAP Basis $ 993,721
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EXHIBIT C-2
PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO, I BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Original Badget Final Variance
Budget TFransfers Budget Actual Tinal to Actual
REVENUES
Federal Sources $ 309,731 $ 350,497 § 660,228 $ 535,852 $ (124.376)
Total Revenues 309,731 350,497 660,228 535,852 (124.376)
EXPENDITURES .
Instruction
Salaries of Teachers 238,107 64,109 302,216 283,397 18,819
General Supplies 71,624 45,488 117,112 107,557 9,555
Miscellaneous Expenditures - 240,900 240,900 144 898 96,002
Total Iastruction 309,731 350,497 660,228 535,852 124,376
Support Services . )

General Supplies - - - - -
Total Support Services - - - - -
Total Expenditures 309,731 350,497 660,228 535,852 124,376

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over {Under) Expenditures - - - - -
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year - - - - -
Fund Balances, End of Year $ - 5 - $ - - % - 3 -

54




EXHIBIT C-3 .

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
GENERAL AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (NON-GAAP) AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the year. For
governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of certain
state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the treatment of encumbrances in the special revenue fund as described
below. Encumbrance accounting is aiso employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration of the governmental fund
types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end,

The accounting records of the Special Revenue Funds are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis, The grant
accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as
expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not, Sufficient supplemental records
are maintained to ailow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports, '

The following presents a reconciliation of the General and Special Revenue Funds from the budgetary basis of accounting
as presented in the Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund and Special Revenue Fund to the GAAP basis of
accounting as presented in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Governmental Funds.

Special
General Revenue
Fund Fund
Sources/Inflows of Resources
Actual amounts {budgetary basis) revenue from the
budgetary comparison schedule (Exhibits C-1 and C-2) 3 22,340,233 % 535,852

Diffarcnce - Budget to GAAP
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that
encumbrances are recognized as expendifures, and the related
- revenue is recognized.
Encumbrances, June 30, 2010
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related
revenue is recognized.
Encumbrances, June 30, 2011 (14,276)
Certain State Aid payments recognized for GAAP Statements, not
recognized for budgetary purposes - Prior Year 136,422

Cerfain State Aid payments recognized for budgetary purposes, not
recognized for GAAP statements - Current Year (146,037) -

Total revenues as repotted on the Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Governmental Funds : ’ . % 22,330,618 § 521,576

Uses/Outflows of Resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) total outflows from the
budgetary comparison schedule $ 22,101,316 § 535,852

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related
revenue is recognized.

Encambrances, June 30, 2010
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related

revenue is recognized.
Encumbrances, June 30, 2011 - (14,276)

Total expenditures as reported on the Statement of Revenues,

Expendifures, and Changes in Fund Balances -
Governmental Funds 5 22,101,316 § 521,576
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SCHOOL LEVEL SCHEDULES
EXHIBITS D-1, D-2 AND D-3
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EXHIBIT E-2

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID EXPENDITURES
BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

THIS SCHEDULE IS NOT APPLICABLE
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EXHIBIT F-2

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1 BOARD OF EDUCATION

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Revenues

Proceeds from Bond Sale
Interest Earnings

Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Expenditures
Professional and Technical Services
Construction Services

Cost of Issuance
Transfer to Debt Service Fund

Total Expenditures and Transfers

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Balance - Beginning of Year

Fund Balance - End of Year

Reconciliation to GAAP

Fund Balance - Budgetary

Less: SCC Grant Revenue
Not Realized on GAAP Basis

59

6,788,000
3,516

6,791,516

86,579
2,712,156

45,206
3,516

2,847,457

3,944,059

(2,855,752)

1,088,307

1,088,307

(27,610)

1,060,697




EXHIBIT F-2A
PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCES AND PROJECT STATUS -
BUDGETARY BASIS
ALTERATIONS AND RENOVATIONS AT PASSAIC VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL AND
THE INSTALLATION OF AN ALL WEATHER TRACK
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3¢, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost
REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
State Sources- EDA Grant ) $ 787,777 $ 787,777 § TR 7TT
Bond Proceeds 2,255,000 - 2,255,000 2,255,766
Total Revenues 3,042,777 - 3,642,777 3,043,543
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Unallocated ' _ 3,019,470 - 3,019,470 3,043,543
Total Expenditures and other Financing Sources 3,019,470 - 3,019,470 3,043,543

Excess (deficiency) of Revenues over (under) Expenditures $ 23307 § - b 23,307 % -

Additional Project Information:

Project Number SP#20255
Grant Date 2003
Bond Issue Date 5/1/2003
Bonds Issued ) 2,255,000
Original Aathorized Cost 3,043,543
Additional Authorized Cost ’ .
Revised Authorized Cost 3,043,543
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EXHIBIT F-2B
PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NC.1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCES AND PROJECT STATUS -
BUDGETARY BASIS
RENOVATIONS AND IMPROVEMENTS TO PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENBED JUNE 30, 2011

Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost
REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Bond Proceeds - $ 6,788,000 % 6,788,000 § 6,788,040
Total Revenues - 6,788,000 6,788,000 6,788,040
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Professional and Technical Services 3 479,697 86,579 566,276
Cost of Issuance - 45,206 45,206
Construction Services 2,399,452 2,712,156 5,111,608 6,788,040
Total Expenditures and other Financing Sources 2,879,149 2,843,941 5,723,090 6,788,040
Excess (deficiency) of Revenues over (under) Expenditures $ (2,879,149 § 3,944,059 % 1,064,910 § -
Additional Project Information;
Project Number N/A
Approval Date 12/08
Bond Issue Date 7/8/2010
Bonds Issued 6,788,000
Original Authorized Cost 6,788,040
Additional Authorized Cost -
Revised Authorized Cost 6,788,040
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EXHIBIT G-1

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
AS OF JUNE 30, 20¢1

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PRESENTED ON EXHIBIT B-4,

EXHIBIT G-2
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PRESENTED ON EXHIBIT B-5.
EXHIBIT G-3

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PRESENTED ON EXHIBIT B-6.
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EXHIBIT H-1

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF AGENCY NET ASSETS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2011

Agency
Student Total
Activity Payroli 2011
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 162,327 $ 47,562 § 209,889
Total Assets $ 162,327 % 47,562 § 209,889
LIABILITIES
Due to Student Groups $ 146,327 $ 146,327
Accrued Salaries & Deductions $ 38,314 38,314
Due to Other Funds 16,000 9,248 25,248

|
|
Total Liabilities $ 162,327 % 47,562 % 209,889
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EXHIBIT H-2

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

FINANCIAL STATEMENT IS PRESENTED ON EXHIBIT B-8
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EXHIBIT H-3

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND
SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Balance Cash Cash Balance,
School July 1, 2010 Receipts Disbursements June 30, 2011
HIGH SCHOOL
Passaic County Regional High School 5 178,784 3§ 487,225 § 503,682 $ 162,327
EXHIBIT H-4
PAYROLL AGENCY FUND
SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
Balance, Balance,
July 1, Cash Cash June 30,
2010 Receipts Disbursements 2011
Due to Other Funds $ 9,248 $ 0,248
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 3853 § 8205683 § 8,205,867 3,669
Accrued Salaries and Wages 118,601 7,856,992 7,940,948 34,645
$ 131,702 $§ 16,062,675 § 16,146,815 §$ 47,562
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EXHIBIT 1-2

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
LONG-TERM DEBT
STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS UNDER LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 '

THIS SCHEDULE IS NOT APPLICABLE
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STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education’s comprehensive

annual financial report presents detailed information as a context for understanding what the information

in the financial statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the government's
overall financial health.

Contents Exhibits
Financial Trends
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand

how the government's financial performance and well-being have changed
over time. J-1to J-5

Revenue Capacity

These schedules contain information fo help the reader assess the govern-
ment's most significant local revenue source, the property tax. J-6 t0 J-9

‘Debt Capacity .
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the afforda-

bility of the government's current levels of outstanding debt and the
government's ability to issue additional debt in the future. J-10 to J-13

Demographic and Economic Information

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the
reader understand the environment within which the government's finan-
cial activities take place. : J-14 and J-15

Operating Information

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader
understand how the information in the government's financial report ,
relates to the services the government provides and the activities it performs.  J-16 t0 J-20

Sources; Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the
comprehensive annual financial reports for the relevant year.
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EXHIBIT J-2

PASSAIC YALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NG, | BOARD OF EDUCATION
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
LAST NENE FISCAL YEARS
(Unnuilited)

faccrmal basis of acconmling)

Fisce! Year Ended June 30,

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2019 2011
Exgenses
Governmentul Activities

Instruction

Regular b3 6,511,021 5 6.920,648 3 1,826,243 3 8719219 & 958890 £ 9,921,875 k] 9,736,339 $ 10,195,190 $ 10,470,439

Special Edveation 2,365,080 2,052,430 2,351,378 2592452 2,583,412 2,554,008 2,450,362 2616384 2462172

Qiher Instruction 805,965 167,985 i77.234 27,260 45426 28,998 2,628 22,569 25,816

School Spansarcd Activities And Athietics TL748 805,676 1LOB9.650 L097,938 1,137,084 1,212,689 1,206,300 i09.0M
Stpport Servicos:

Student & Instruction Reluted Servisos LIT30671 1,560,177 1,627,987 825,208 1,858,382 1,902,755 1,845,589 1,988,234 1,893,618

Schoot Administrative Services 728,012 804,287 804,053 01432 T28.647 754,888 71414 83,235 872,040

General Adininistration +10,935 529,775 554,603 60,517 637,978 637,769 657,058 616,505 599,175

Plaat Opernlions And Maintonanee 1,835,165 2,092 463 2,310,441 2,429,139 2,425,249 2,640,920 2,748,575 3,039,528 3,017,228

Pupil Trinyporatin 995,682 L,115,563 1,232.250 1,361,463 1,399,183 1,581,681 1,590,106 1,545,406 1,459,584

Busitess sl Other Suppor Services 688,117 451,731 735,522 165,606 324 987,552 1,027,202 #50,321 911,878
Interest Om Long-Tenn Debi 64,942 156,344 130,134 115,961 107,958 99.575 0603 /1,780 283,084

“lota] Governmental Activitics Expenses 15,663,050 16,588 149 18,554,461 20,285,967 21,312,314 22.247.097 22,139,655 23,081,508 22,976,710
Business-Type Activilies:

Food Service 497,736 S16446 575,942 616,807 635,693 715,627 810,085 826,102 188,062
Tota! Busincss-Type Activities Expense 497,736 51646 575943 616,807 615,693 715,621 Bi0,085 828,102 82062
Total District Expenses 3 16,160,786 $ 17,504,585 i 19,130,404 b 20,006,774 5 21,8007 3 23,022,724 g 22940740 § 23829610 5 23,764,772
Program Revenues
Governmuntal Activities:

Charges For Servives:

Pupil Transportation 13 64,128 3 187,34 5 205,695 3 196,313 $ 189,256 3 214,293 3 190,021 3 184,165 $ 189,924
Operating Gronts And Contributions 2260935 2,551,980 2,603,233 2,367,280 3,358,493 3,404 692 2,856,060 2,535.241 2,302,523
Capita} Orants And Contributions - 53,546 - - 215 6,406 - - -

Total CGovernmental Activilies Program Revenuey 2,425,063 3,492,340 2,808,928 3,003,693 1,547,864 3.625.391 3,052,081 219406 2402449
Rusiness-Type Activities:

Charges For Sarvices

Food Servica 481,321 488,269 545,502 518,670 620,842 728,025 TI20 169,048 T2, B8O
{Operating Grants And Contributions 28,204 32,520 33,714 35,242 33,243 14,246 51,528 66,400 £8,562

“Total Business Type Activilies Progiam Revenues 509,525 520,789 579,306 613,912 654,085 772271 8232458 BIS45R 831,442

Total Distriel Program Revenues 5 2,914,588 $ 4.013.629 3 3,388,234 3 3,6§7.605 § 4200049 $ 4,397,662 b 1875326 3 3,554,904 3 3,323,891

Net (ExpenselfRevenue

Governmental Activilies H {13,237,987) 3 (11,495,300 3 (15,745,533} 5 (17,286,214) 3 (17.764,350) 3 (i8,621,706) $ (19087518 £ (20,282,100) 5 (20,484,260}
Business-Type Activilics 11,789 4,343 3,363 (2,895) 18,392 13,356) 13,160 2,396 43,380

Total Distriet-Wide Net Expense 3 (13,226,196) § {13.4%0,966) 3 (15,242,170) $ (17,289,169 § (17,745,958) $ (18,625,062) 3 (ig07a4id) §_ 420274706 5 20 4408813

n



PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL THSTRICT NO, £ HOARD OF EDUCATION
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
ELAST NINE FISCAL YEARS
(Unnudited)
{accrual basis of accaunting]

Figcat Year Ended fane 30,

EXHIBIT §-2

2003 2004 2003 2606 2008 009 2010 2011
General Revenues ud Ofher Clianges in Net Assels
Gavernmental Activilies:

Propetty Taxes Levied For Genoral Purposes, Net 3 13,264,682 L 14,465 839 £ 15401811 3 16,178,112 §  172,262.984 s 18,265,821 k3 8,854,854 $ 19,504,048 20,204,210

Taxes Luvied For Debt Service 35991 128098 301827 IIRSTS 311,883 321,816 320,707 335,836 IS8, 129

T ieted Granls And O 58,558 179,004 231,908 268,084 332678 32786 138511 219,208 28,507

Sprecial ltems from Bond Sale 4894

Miscelisnecus ncome 37226 52,536 67,891 71,023 (25,153 125,672 18,725 83,972 130,544

Tramskers - - - 19,541 - - - - -
Total Governnental Activities 13,665,132 13,025477 16,001,433 o MGR5$,739 18,032,698 19,088,095 19,392,747 20,143,063 20,721,990
Business-Type Activitias:

Transfers - - - (17,541} - - - - -
‘Total Business-Typo Activilies - - - (L7540 - - - - -
Tolal District-Wide 3 13,665,132 3 13025477 £ [6,003 439 $ 16,842,198 $  1B,032,698 $ 19,088 095 b 19332797 3 20143069 20,721,950
Change in Net Assels
Governmental Activities $ 427,145 H 1,530,168 3 257,906 3 (426,535} 3 268,348 3 466,389 ¥ 305,223 3 {139,033 BN
Business-T'ype Activitics 11,789 4,343 3,363 {20,436 18,382 G356) 13,160 7396 43,380
Total Distriat 5 438,934 i 1334511 5 261,269 3 446,971 3 286,740 5 463,033 § 318,383 3 {131,637) 281,109
Noig:

AN roquines ol fen yours duta be . However, since the District implemented the new repodting piode}

cordained in GASH Ne, M in Bscal year Sune 30, 2003 ondy aiie yéars of i i vpifobde. Cach year

an adéitionel

year's dats will ba fncluded until fen years of duta i preseal.




“paAnbal 10U 51 $ "ON JeaTerS Yiiw Ajdured 03 SIUOUIT 30UBRq Uty JesA Ioud Jo uofeoyissedey SPUR) EINSURNLA0T Ul

penodar saomosar 21 Jo ssn o uodn pasodui SIUTEISuCD SA135G0 O) PUNC St JUAUILIAACS B YoM 03 Tusixo au) uo Auewrud paseq Syosessry v ospduo 1wyl SuGHE2LISse[d 93URrRq
puTy pRYsHq S SILL dSUB] 230N 2DURIRG PUTY S USTILAA0S € U0 Paoe]d SIUTEIISUCS 31 JO JUSINS PUE 2XNJBU 3Y) B O] SAL0FSIEd SoUREq Puny Paugap Aol

S10W SAPLLOId JUAWSTEIS YT *,SuonuGR( 2dL, pung [EIUaTIEA0D pue Furicdy souefed pung, ‘pS "ON WSWAIRIS GSYO PawswRdmr JaLnsi AKf ‘[ [T 12K (08l YL Frmandsg

‘Juasald S1EIEp JO S1AA U] [N PIPR{IT 3G FIA B1ep SHead
[BUQUIPDE UE “SYRAIST B4 YRy S[qE[IEAR 218 UOURILOJ JO SIU9K SUIL ATI0 £00T “0F Auny Jeak [B0S1] L £ "ON GSVD U] PAUTZIIod
[epo Suodel matr st paiuewadi ALASICT 31 S0UIS “RAsMOH pAIssd 9q BIRp [O0SGRIS J0 S0l ts) et seumbal gIVD

RION
LT § (69€°958°7) 8 (too'cgs) ¢ {g0TH) $ £49°96 $ eI $ BI= -S4t [3 SERRTI $ S09°6EY 1 $ SPAN [BURLWSAY YO [V [HeL

s {066785F ) WIL9077¢) {80TF) g {9T7) 0 L6 050766 Ger 101 (18L7065) ’ paALesamur)

179°e88°C  § 60L°128'1 § 0F6°001 $ 90V ¥T $ 0F YT $ 90K LT $ L8E°0E0°T £ pantasyy

STIIEIT § paLnssy
SPUL] [BIUDEULIIACLY IBBO Y
[T 6lt'voL 8 99560 § 968651 T % #06'889 $ [LLLLS 3 60£'1T6 $ 6L9°806 [3 AT ST [ pur] [eIua0y EICL

- 8H°26T L00°0I% [£T6FS 00L°Z7Z¢8 105°L0€ ) 069'80% SH5'66E SEL'LYL paALasaInf]

TLssor  § 655°699 % £9L°06S £ ra g 0LT°01T $ 619°518 $ PEL608 $ 156°L $ paAzsTy

G6LE0Y poudisseur)

£LE'6E : poudissy

gs5'0ss § palLmsay
' pon,] [Eisue0

1107 0LOT 600 §00Z L00T 9007 SQ0T FO0Z £00T
“0€ SUN{ PepUH Jea X [2asl]
(Bununeon Jo spsog (Lo patfipoi)
(penpreun))
SHVIA TVOSI ANIN 1SV

SANT TV INFNNETAOD - SHONVTVH ANNA
NOILYONAT SO THVOE 1 'ON LOMHLISIA TOOHIS HOTH TYNEIEY AT TTVA VSISV

£ LIFEHXA




Revenues
Tax Levy
Transpartation
Miscelisneous
State Sources
Federal Souces

Tolal Rovenue

Expenditeres
Tnstructien
Regular Instruction
Speciat Education Instruction
Vooatienal Education
Other Instruetion
School Sponsored Activities and Athleiics
Support Services:
Student and lnse, Related Services
General Administention
School Adminisirative Services
Plant Operations And Maintenance
Pupil Transporiation
Cenlral Services
Capital Outlay
Debl Service:
Cost ol [ssuance for Bond Sale
Principat
Interest and Other Charges

Total Experditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenes
Qver {Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Bond Seie Procoeds
Acerued Intercst on Bonds
Premiwn on Bond Sale
‘Transfers In
Transfers Qul

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balances

Dchi Service as a Percentage of
MNoncapitai Expenditures

+ N ot 1

are total

Mute:

GASIS requires that ten years of substicnt duta bo preseated, Huwaver, since the District imglementod the new roporting model

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHQOL, DISTRICT NO. § BOARD OF EDUCATION
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

LAST NINF. FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited}

{modified accrual basis of accoumnting!

Fiscal Year Ended June 30

EXHIBIT J-4

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
$ 13564454 14793937 § 15703638 5§ 16497087 § 17574867 $° IR589,637 I9.175.561 19,839,884 3 20,562,939
164,128 187,334 208 695 196,313 189,256 214,293 196,021 154,165 189,924
37226 52,536 67,893 77,023 125,153 125,672 78,725 23977 130,544
2,037,365 3181657 2,581,242 2,759,795 3374871 3,455,849 2,611,164 2,266,991 1,809,456
281,928 302,853 253,899 35,673 316,515 328,033 383,407 AR7.458 521,376
_16,885,30 18518317 18,812.367 19,845,891 21,380,662 22,713,486 22,444,878 22,862,475 23,214,439
6,350,776 6,870,149 7,772,637 8,564,764 9,507,272 9,747,326 9,788,283 10,203,375 10,406,218
2,365,613 2,055,347 2,048,792 2,598,231 7,578,856 2,554,263 2467370 2,611,938 2,414,832
302,586
04,850 157,078 173,867 23,893 43,718 27,291 637 20,628 4,258
TALTE 05,676 1,024,080 1,892,564 1,137,084 1,213,689 1,200,681 1,039,563
1,171,062 1,557,267 1,595,771 1,751,036 1,834,396 1,886,425 1,827,019 1,939,384 1,923 900
" 481,895 528,885 554,603 618,930 622,246 637,769 657,058 616,508 599,175
723,562 207,998 804,953 697,537 727,206 754,880 777414 839,235 872,040
1,779,903 1,950,845 2,152,499 2,219,600 2,319,758 2,535,472 2,629,121 2,876,834 2,912,832 -
995,682 1,115,563 1,232,250 1,370,644 1,399,183 1,381,681 1,550,106 1,545,406 1,455,584
588,117 851,731 740,560 680,320 206,547 /96,462 943,622 763,821 911,878
1,081,786 2,077,672 307,195 343,976 140,951 280,879 871,008 2,513,777 2,847,338
45,206
303,036 200,149 188,942 201,474 212,021 212,588 228,187 233,797 244,452
58,639 161,271 121,743 117,497 109,566 101,255 w428 831,559 355
16,814,923 19,075,703 18,802,116 20,271,997 21,434,285 22,363,375 23,006,001 25,443,950 25,785,640
{729,622} {557,386) 10,251 (426,106) 146,377 350,111 {641,123 {2,586,515) (2,571,201
2,255,000 6,788,000
4857
ki
15,233 3310 21 17,566 [] 86 5,712 2,614 1516
(15,233) Q3310 @l 29) &) (86) (5,712) (LA14) (3,516)
2,259,480 - - 17,541 - . - - - 6,743,000
5 1530272 (557,386) § 2st § (02565 % 146,377 $ 350,111 (641,123) {2,586,515)  §__ 4216799
130% 213% 1.68% 1.60% L51% 147% L44% 1.38% 130%

Tess capital ovtlay.

contuined in GASH Na, 34 in fiseal year Jine 30, 2003 anly riwe years of intformation are avnileble. Enchi year dioreafier, on addiioand

year's data will bo included watit tew yeurs of dutu is present.
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EXHIBIT J-5

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE BY SOURCE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)
Fiscal
Year
Ended Rebates/ Interest Tuition Book Transportation
June 30, Refunds on Invest. Refunds Fines Fees Misc. Total
2002 $ 19393 % 9,820 $ 171,916 $ 7,436 3 208,565
2003 8,376 ' 164,128 18,511 191,015
2004 3,310 187,334 49,226 239,870
2005 15,893 205,695 52,000 273,588
2006 25,690 196,313 51,308 273,311
2007 38,026 $ 3488 189,256 83620 314399
2008 35,920 214,293 89,666 339,879
2009 $ 2,667 24,187 13,281 196,021 38,590 274,746
2010 © 1,080 - 7,616 21,088 184,165 54,193 268,142
2011 9,260 10,775 19,990 189,924 87,003 316,952

Sourge; District Records
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EXHIBIT J-7A

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
PROPERTY TAX RATES - DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS
PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUATION

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)
Township of Little Falls
Little
Passaic Valley Falls
Assessment - Regional H.S. School Township of Passaic
Year District No. 1 District Little Falls County . Total
2002 - $0.66 $1.06 $0.75 $0.96 $3.43
2003 - 0.700 1.150 0.830 0.990 3.67
2004 0.74 1.24 0.860 1.05 3.89
2005 0.763 1.302 | 0.921 1.134 4.12
2006 0.796 1.343 1020 1231 439
2007 0.852 1.402 1181 1285 472
2008 0.903 1.446 1,304 1363 5.02
2009 *. 0.323 . 0.575 0.514 0.521 1.93
- 2010 0.331 0.621 0.572 0.539 2.06

2011 0.337 0.653 0.58 0.57 2.145

Source: Tax Duplicate, Township of Little Falls

* Revaluation
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EXHIBIT J-7B

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
PROPERTY TAX RATES - DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS

Borough of Totowa

Assessment
Year

2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
20069
2010

2011

PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUATION

Source: Tax Duplicate, Borough of Totowa

* Revaluation

g0

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)
Passaic Valley Totowa .
Regional H.S. School Borough of
- Distriet No. 1 District Totowa
$0.48 $0.74 $0.64
0.496 0.857 0.651
0.519 0.926 0.668
0.560 0.943 0.699
0.578 0.978 0.729 -
0.607 1.032 0.808
0.638 1.045 0.859
(.293 0.468 0.391
0.323 0.488 0.390
0.372 0.554 0.462

Passaic

County

$0.73
0.706
0.797
0.888
0.925
0.953
0.997
0.457
0.497

0.577

Total
$2.58
2.71
2.91
3.09
3.21
3.40
3.54
1.62
171

1.97



EXHIBIT J-7C

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
PROPERTY TAX RATES - DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS
PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUATION

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)
Borough of Woodland Park
Woodland ~
Passaic Valley Park Borough of
Assessment Regional H.S. School Woodland Passaic _

Year District No, 1 District Park County Total
2002 $0.47 $1.13 $0.67 $0.73 $3.00
2003 0.533 | 1.152 0.702 0.749 3.15
2004 0.559 1.229 0.793 0.839 3.42
2005 0.552 1.285 0.880 . 0.863 3.58
2006 0.617 1.322 0986 0.915 3.84
2007 0.653 -1.429 0.998 1.04 412
2008 0.622 1.472 1.046 1.0.95 424
2009 * 0.688 - 1494 1.149 1.164 4.50
2010 0.651 1.573 1.251 ‘ 1.112 4.59
2011 0.341 0.817 0.669 0.606 '7 2.43 |

Source: Tax Duplicate, Borough of West Paterson

* Revaluation
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EXHIBIT J-8A

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO, 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS,
CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO

(Unaudited)
Township of Litlle Falts
201 2002
Taxable % of Total Taxable % of Total
Assessed Distrigt Net Asscssed District Net
Taxpayer Value Assessed Value Value Assessed Value

Inwood Owners Inc 5 79,410,000 4.14% $ 27,000,000 3.75%
Theta Holding Co ’ 70,658,000 3.68% 24,601,500 3.42%
PAR3PAR 4 ’ 15,117,600 0.79%
Ward Tracking Cotp 14,269,800 0.74%
Park Falis Associates 13,110,000 0.68%
Saturn Realty of Littic Falls 12,492,100 0.63%
AMB 11,420,500 0.59%
Sisco 10,959,300 0.57%
Great Notch Village 10,127,200 0.53%
Montclair State Unliversity .
North Jersey District 5,006,700 0.70%
PAR3IPARS . 4,663,400 0.65%
Ward Trucking Corp 4,454,000 0.62%
AMB 4,346,200 0.60%
Great Notch Village 4,069,400 0.57%
Park Falls Associates 3,850,000 0.54%
Andrew Realty 10,016,300 0.52% 3,750,000 0.52%
Verizen ] 3,600,000 0.50%

$ 247,580,800 12,89% $ 85,341,200 11.87%

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor
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EXRHIBIT J-8B

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS,
CURRENT YEAR AND TEN YEARS AGO
(Unaudited)

Borough of Totowa

2011 2002
Taxable % of Totat Taxable % of Total
Assessed District Net : Assessed District Net
Taxpayer Value Assessed Value Value Assessed Value
Fidelity Syndications $ 56,514,800 2.35%
Totowa V¥, LLC 56,501,300 2.35%
Hoffman La Roche, Inc. - 32,485,800 1.35%
930 N, Riverview Assoc LLC 24,424,700 1.02%
Norwell Land Co. 23,000,000 0.96% NOT AVAILABLE
Abill Realty 22,365,000 0.93%
Mountainview Venture 50 Madison LLC 18,928,400 0.79%
Totowa Plaza Rt 46 LLC 18,355,800 (.76%
Taft Associates 16,920,000 0.70%
Totowa Prop. 12,000,000 0.50%
$ 281,495,800 11.71%

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor i |
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EXHIBIT J-8C

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. I BOARD OF EDUCATION
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS,
CURRENT YEAR AND TEN YEARS AGO

(Unaudited)
Borough of Woodland Park
2011 2002
Taxable % of Total Taxable % of Total
Assessed District Net Assessed District Net
Taxpayer Value Assessed Value Value Assessed Value
Rose Manor Estates $ 20,689,600 2.70%
Levco Route 46 Associates 16,490,100 2,16%
Rose Manor Estates 11,490,000 1.50%
The Bank of New York 10,411,800 1.36%
Rose Manor Estates 8,014,600 1.05% :
G.0.P 5 LLC ¢/o Min. Dev't 7,623,100 1.00% Not Available
G.0O.P 3 LLC ¢/o Mtn. Dev't 7,469,000 0.98% :
Dorm Westfalls Plaza LLC 6,160,600 0.81%
G.OPS. TLLC 5,929,000 0.78%
Leeward Corporation 3,420,700 0.45%
' $ 97,698,500 12.77%
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EXHIBIT J-9

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)

Fiscal Collected within the Fiscal Year of the
Year Levy Collections in

Ended Taxes Levied for Percentage Subsequent

June 30, the Fiscal Year Amount "~ of Levy Years

2002 § 14,649,469 $ 14,649,469 100.00% -
2003 16,074,962 16,074,962 100.00% -
2004 18,518,317 18,518,317 100.00% -
2005 18,808,886 18,808,886 100.00% -
2006 16,497,087 16,497,087 100.00% -
2007 17,574,867 17,573,110 99.99% -
2008 18,589,637 18,589,637 100.00% -
2009 19,175,561 . 19,175,561 100.00% -
2010 19,839,884 19,839,884 100.00% -
2011 20,562,939 20,562,939 100.00% -
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. EXHIBIT J-11
PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
RATIOS OF NET GENERAL BONDED DPEBT QUTSTANDING
LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)

General Bonded Debt Outstanding -

Fiscal , Percentage of
Year General Net General - Actual Taxable
Ended Obligation Bonded Debt Value " of

June 30, Bonds Deductions Qutstanding Property ~ Per Capita b
2005 -$ 2,825,000 $ 2,825,000 0.10% $ 8435
2006 2,640,000 ' ' 2,640,000 0.10% 78.25
2007 2,445,000 2,445,000 - 6.10% 72.99
2008 2,240,000 2,240,000 (3.10% 65.97
2009 2,030,000 2,030,000 0.04% 58.86
2010 1,815,000 1,815,000 0.03% 52.63

2011 8,378,000 8,378,000 0.16% 242.94

Source: District records

Notes:
a See Exhibit J-6 for property tax data,
b See Exhibit J-14 for population data.

Note:

GASB requires that ten years of statistical data be presented, As a result of the implementation of GASB No. 44

in fiscal year 2006 only seven years of infortmation is available. Fach year thereafer, an additional year's data will be
included until ten years of data is present.
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EXHIBIT J-12
PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT

AS OF JUNE 30, 2011
(Unaudited)

Net Direct Debt of School Diistrict as of June 30, 2011 (1)

Net Overlapping Debt of School District

Borough of Littie Falls $ 26,325,454
Borough of Totowa 2,728,922
Borough of West Paterson 13,955,811
43,010,187
43,010,187
Overlapping Debt Apportioned to the Municipality:
Passaic County: _
County of Passaic (A) . ' 42,078,933
Passaic County Utilities Authority (B) 7,113,475
Passaic Valley Sewer Commission (C) 7,190,348
56382756
Total Direct and Overlapping Debt ' $§ 99,392,943
Source:

(1) Borough's 2010 Annual Debt Statement
(A) The debt for this entity was apportioned to Passaic Valley High School by dividing the municipality's 2010
equalized value by the total 2010 equalized value for Passaic County.

(B} The debt was computed based upon dividing each Borough's 2010 equalized value to the County total

(C) The debt was Cdmputed based upon each municipalities usage
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EXHIBIT J-13

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO, 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
LEGAL DERT MARGIN INFORMATION

LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS
{Unauadited)
Calendar Year
2004 2065 2006 2007 008 009 2019
Debt Limit §129,015,000 £ 141,491 895 5 158,640,232 171,550,987 § 182,731,965 $186,570,577 $ 188617486
Total Net Debt Applicable to Limit 29957211 2,793,734 2,582,479 2,359,892 2,130,939 1,897,143 8,440,691
Legal Debt Margin $126,019,789 $138,698,161 $ 156,057,753 169,191,095  § 180,601,026 $184673434 § 180,176,795
Total Net Debt Applicable to the Limit )
as a Percentage of Debt Limit 2.32% 1.91% 1.63% 1.38% 1.17% 1.02% 448%

Eegal Debt Margin Calculationt, December 3, 2019

2008 $  6,366,698,112
2009 6,239,547,873
2010 6,255,502.575

§ 18,861,748,560

Average equalized vafuation of taxable property ' $  6,287,249,520
3% of Bqualized Valuation Basis 188,617,486
Less Net Debt 8,440,651
Remaining Borrowing Power 5 180,176,755

Source: Equalized valuation bases were obtained from the Annual Report of the State of New Jersey,
Department of Treasury, Division of Taxation
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EXHIBIT J-14A

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOIL, DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION

DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS
LAST TEN YEARS
{Unaudited)
Township of Little Falls
Year Ended Unemployment Per Capita School District
December 31, Rate Income* Population

2002 42 | $ 32,313 11,846
2003 4.3 32,807 11,797
2004 33 33,721 : 11,722

- 2005 4.4 | 35,699 11,676
2006 4.5 38,392 11,614
2007 4.2 - 40,845 11,581
2008 | 5.4 | 41,756 11,585
2009 10.5 40,436 11,646
2010 107 Not Availabie : 11,646
2011 - Not Available ‘ | Not Available Not Available

Source: United States Bureau of Census, Population Division
NI Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Force Statistics

* Passaic County Information
** Estimated

00




EXHIBIT J-14B

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION

DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS
LAST TEN YEARS
{Unaudited)
Borough of Totowa
Year Ended Unemployment Per Capita
December 31, Rate Income*
2002 4.1 $ 32,313
2003 4.2 32.,807
2004 32 33,721
2005 31 35,699
2006 3.1 38,392
2007 2.9 40,845
2008 3.8 41,7-’56
2009 7.4 40,436
2010 7.6 Not Available
2011 Not Available Not Available

Source: United States Bureau of Census, Population Division
NJ Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Force Statistics

Notes: * Passaic County Information
** Estimated

9]

School Bistrict
Population

9,935
9,903

10,160
10,386
10,431
10,489
10,557
10,661

10,661

Not Available

#* 3k




EXHIBIT J-14C

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS

LAST TEN YEARS
{Unaudited)
Borough of Woodland Park
Year Ended Unemployment Per Capita School District
December 31, Rate Income* Population
2002 4.4 8 32,313 11,110
2003 4.5 ' 32,807 11,104
2004 35 33,721 - 171,067
2005 3.5 | 35,699 11,016
2006 34 38,392 11,009
2007 3.1 40,845 ' 11,428
2008 | 4.0 41,756 11,813
2009 | 8.0 40,436 12,179
2010 8.1 Not Available 12,179
2011 Not Available Not Available Not Available

Source: United States Bureau of Census, Population Division
NJ Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Force Statistics

* Passaic County Information
*#* Estimated

92

*ok




EXHIBIT J-15

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS,

CURRENT YEAR AND TEN YEARS AGO
(Unaudited)

2011 2002
Percentage of Percentage of
Total Municipal Total Municipal
Employer Employees Employment Employces Employment
NOT AVAILABLE
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EXHIBIT J-16

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NG. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION

FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM
LAST SIX FISCAL YEARS
{Unaudited)

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

Function/Program

Instruction
Regular 99 99 100 97 97 93
Special Education 8 9 9 9 9 9
Other Special Education
Vocational
Other Instruction
Nonpublic School Programs
Adalt/Continuing Education Programs

Support Services:
Student and Instruction Refated Services 1
- General Administration
School Administrative Services
Other Administrative Services
Central Services
Administrative Information Technology I 1 1 i 1 1
Plant Operations And Maintenance 20 20 20 20 20 20
Pupil Transportation I 1 1
Other Support Scrvices 9 9 9 9 9 9
Special Schools
Food Service
Child Care - - - - - -

—

fa—
w1 b —

(RN S
—_

L S
ho=] b=
o= B
ThoLh N ND

[
—_—
—

Total 163 164 165 162 162 161

Source; District Personnel Records

Note:

GASB requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. As a result of the implementation of GASB No. 44
in fiscal year 2006 only six years of information is available. Each year thereafter, an additional year's data will be
included until ten years of data is present.
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EXHIBIT J-18

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION

LAST SIX FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)
2011 .2{]10 2009 2008 2007 2006
District Buiidihg
Elementary
High School
Square Feet 310,000 310,000 310,000 310,000 310,060 310,000
Capagcity (students} 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500
Enrollment 1,350 _ 1,285 1,296 1,302 1,309 1,287
Number of Schools at June 30, 2011
Elementary = 0 ] 0 0 0 0
Middle School = 0 0 0 0 0 0
Senior High School = 1 1 1 H 1 1
Other = 0 0 0 0 0 4]

Source: District Records

Note:
GASB requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. As a result of the implementation of GASBE Ne. 44

in fiscal year 2007 only six years of information is available. Each year thereafter, ar: additional year's data will be
included until ten years of data is present.
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EXHIBIT J-20

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAIL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION

INSURANCE SCHEDULE
AS OF JUNE 30, 2011

School Package Policy-PIPNI (1)
Property Blanket Buildings & Contents
Comprehensive Automobile - Liability
Commercial Automobile Liability
Boiler and Machinery
Employee Dishonesty

School Board 1.egal Liability - Hartford Fire Insurance Company
Directors and Officers ' _

Public Official Bonds - Hartford Fire Insurance Company
Board Secretary/Business Administrator
Treasurer of School Monies
Environmental Impairment Liability
(General Aggregate
Each Occurrence

. Excess Liability Policy

(1) Pool coverage

98

Coverage

$ 36,483,200
1,000,000

1,000,000
100,000,000

500,000
1,000,000

50,000
220,000

3,000,000
1,600,000

50,000,600

Deductible
$ 5,000

1,000
1,000

5,000

15,000

15,000
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LERCH, VINCI & HIGGINS, LLP

EXHIBIT K-1
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
REGISTERED MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTANTS
17 - §7 ROUTE 208
FAIR LAWN, NI 07410
TELEPHONE (201) 791-7100
FACSIMILE (201) 791-3035
DiETER P. LERCH, CPA, RMA, P5A ELIZABETH A. SHICK, CPA, RMA, PSA
WWW.LVHCPA.COM
GARY 1. VINCI, CPA, RMA, PSA ANDREW PARENTE, CPA, RMA, FSA
GARY W. HIGGINS, CPA, RMA, PSA ROBERT W. HAAG, CPA, PSA
JEFFREY C. BLISS, CPA, RMA, PSA DEEORAH K. LERCH, CPA, PSA
PAUL F. LERCH, CPA, RMA, PSA DEERA GOLLE, CPA
DONNA L. JAPHET, CPA, PSA CINDY JANACEK, CPA, RMA
JULIUS B. CONSONI, CPA, PSA RALPH M. PICONE, CFA, RMA, PSA

EDWARD N. KERE, CPA

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable President and Members

of the Board of Trustees
Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. | Board of Education
Little Falls, New Jersey

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education as
of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, which collectively comprise the Passaic Valley Regional High School District
No. 1 Board of Education’s basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated December 2, 2011. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance and Regulatory Compliance, Department of
Education, State of New Jersey.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of the Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education is responsible for establishing
and maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting, In planning and performing our audit, we considered the
Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education’s internal control over financial reporting as a basis
for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of
Education’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in
the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis.
A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education’s
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.
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EXHBIT K-1

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might be
deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses, We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

CompHlance and Other Mat_ters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of
Education’s financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance and Regulatory Compliance, Department of
Education, State of New Jersey.

We noted certain matters that we have reported to management of the Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. |
Board of Education in a separate report entitled, “Auditors’ Management Report on Administrative Findings — Financial,
Compliance and Performance” dated December 2, 2011.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Trustees, others within the District,
the New Jersey State Department of Education and other federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is
not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Certified Public Accountants
Public School-Aec

Fair Lawn, New Jersey
December 2, 2011
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LERCH, VINCI & HIGGINS, LLP

EXHIBIT K-2
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
REGISTERED MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTANTS
17 - 17 ROUTE 208
FAIR LAWN, NI 07410

TELEPHONE (201) 791-710¢

FACSIMILE (201) 791-3035
DIETER P. LERCH, CPA, RMA, P5A WWW LVHCPA COM ELIZABETH A. SHICK, CPA, RMA, PSA
GARY J. VINCI, CPA, RMA, PSA ANDREW PARENTE, CPA, RMA, PSA
GARY W. HIGGINS, CPA, RMA, PSA ROBERT W. HAAG, CPA, PSA
JEFFREY C. BLISS, CPA, RMA, PSA DEBORAH K. LERCH, CPA, PSA
PAUL J. LERCH, CPA, RMA, PSA DEBRA GOLLE, CPA
DONNA L. JAPHET, CPA, PSA CINDY JANACEK, CPA, RMA
JULIUS B. CONSONE, CPA, PSA RALPH M. PICONE, CPA. RMA, PSA

ELWARD N. KERE, CPA

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A
DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 04-04

Independent Auditor’s Report

Honorable President and Members

of the Board of Trustees
Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education
Little Fails, New Jersey

Compliance

We have audited the Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education’s compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance
Supplement and the New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04 State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and
material effect on each of Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education’s major federal and state
programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 201 1. Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education’s
major federal and state programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirement of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each
of its major federal and state programs is the responsibility of the Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board
of Education’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Passaic Valley Regional High School District
No. I Board of Education’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance and Regulatory
Compliance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey; OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local (Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants,
State Grants and State Aid. Those standards and circulars require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct
and material effect on a major federal or state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
about Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education’s compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures, as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a lega! determination on Passaic Valley Regional High School
District No. 1 Board of Education’s compliance with those requirements.
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EXHIBIT K-2

In our opinion, Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education complied, in all material respects,
with the compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal
and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, However, the results of our auditing procedures disclosed
instances of noncompliance with those requirements which are required to be reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-
133 and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04 and which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned
costs as item 2011-1.

Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Passaic Valley Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to federal and state programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered Passaic Valley Regional High
School District No. 1 Board of Education’s internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federal or state program to determine the auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133
and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal
control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Board’s internal control
over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct noncompliance
with a type of compliance requitement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance such that there is
a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program will
not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies. in internal control over compliance that might be deficiencies,
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that
we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above,

The Board of Education’s response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs. We did nbt audit the Board of Education’s response and, accordingly, we express no opinion
on the response. :

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Trustees, others within the District,
the New Jersey State Department of Education and other federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is
not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Fair Lawn, New Jersey
December 2, 2011

102




€01

UG ST JO 1rg (RO UE 2IE SIUCSISEY [SOUCL] 2]RIS DUR SPIEMY [RISPS JO SSMPAIRS S OF S20K, JYL

“EE1-V AL N [RLM FUTPIOT UL IPRY IFFWIS (ISP 1 01 139KAS 100 ST JRPIYIS STL - SN w

IRy § bEEOT 5 (9657CLT) [ § BECIZY T oRSTEE F - ERSIEEE] spaeavy {BIOIRLL] [RISpAT TRIOL
0TS 6LE6 {£80°500) - ¥ TEREEE SEFELE - (O8TEET anusAy peisadg FRoL
B - (ESFTT - SPLTST SL0F0Z - B SEESET TIE/201/I/6  T00G6EVEAL LTO'HR e 88 VAT
FL6'E $16'E TSL'0ET SO0/1S/2-80/1/6  TOOSGEVIAL LTOR Ioachue]) mseg-g Do VT
1 ' T 09+°957 SO/TE/S-B0/1/6  TODGGEVEAL LTOFR 12A0£0r;) ‘Atseq-f Ued VIE
901 901 165797 S0/15/8-80/1/6 T0066£VIAI LTOPR A0kE) IRTY-E Hed VIETl
€667 . EEC'T 11€°€57 SO/1S/RR0/T/6 Z00SEEVAQT LTOYR Taciue]y omed -V TEC]
258 8558 ZHEEIT OLTEE-60TA6  TO0SEEVAL LE0Pe a1 oseg -V TE AT
(59578 $LETH 0g9'01T (1z68%) LE6TLT TISE60/16  ZO066EVHEY 16+8 qu2d VEQI - VEEVY
z79 [z} X1 60/1€/8ROM6  DLOOPEERTON  VISI'tE DALY A BEL TN
o 484 5.9 T/ISR-0UI6  DI00PEEETION  VoBI'ER APOML - TDN
094 0oL 414 6H/IE/S-30/1/6  DYOOEEETTON  VORIHS sasoduey AIML “HTIN
98 a8 LERT SO/T/E80/1/6  D900PSEHION  VORL'ER mAAne] ‘AlSML CETON
§3] w1 (a1 8T OHIU60/E  DOIBHESTTION  W9sI'Hs I240ALRT) ATSML CETIN
(36821} 86871 £99°€L I8 0T/I/6  DI0OPEEATON  WS9LHs Il 2py, - "€ TIN
LELY L¥L'9 fA2) 4 SO/1/8-80/1/6  D0OPEEETON  VS9UTE La0Aued T 2L - TN
L1 86T 9E0°LT SOTS/AROMTE  DEOOVECATON  VEOEHR 1a0i1e] U AME - ETIN
8t1°1 D 699'91 SUTEEBYIE  DSOOFSEHETON  VE9LHS Joa0Aue) I AL - TN
e 990°71 {60z'T1) SLETT OUTEE60/U6  DOLOPLSETON  WS9CHg Taokued UIAHL - 9 TIN
05T IIFTEROIEG  DLO0FSEEION  V89L'#g Q-IronL g TN
781 126 126 791 791 SO/TE/R-80/1/6  DLOOPEEAION  YIsT#8 Jasodue) G -E ML TN
008701 FPESL 48 Lr67CE 180116 JSO0FSEETON  V8STH8 VY-SR TN
L85 L9ET §IL°LE S0/1S/8-80/1/6  DSOOPELETION  VE9L'¥S A0 -1 ORL AN
0L 950°L 9TELT 60/1E/5-80/106  D90OFESTTION  V89T't8 IA0LUET W[ IWL L TIN
1697 1657 LT GO/TE/8-80/1/6  DLOOPESETON  WRII'+E IA0AIET Y- WL TN
849'T 2w 09670 S0/1/8-80/1/6  DGOMPEEETON  VEII'¥e L e e N pe
0es (egsn) 09670L BO/1S/R-R0/T/6  DEOOPECTTON  V39I'+s 240007 V-1 9WE LT IN
op'ET (ort'ed) FITTE OL/154-60/1/6  DOIOFESTTION V89148 aroluel Y- AME TN
{o81°Le) £55°L01 LLEDE 999°6¥1 TUIwE-0l/1/6  DLO0PEEaTIN 1048 VelamL- ETON
ZE0°5 TE0°% 9TEYE SO/1SAB0/1/6  DLOOPESEION  VOLOHS RACKHE) TP CHTON
977 97z 692798 SO/1ER-80/T/6  DLODFELETON  VOIOHS - Laa0ANe) TIML ~ETON
[0 S S 4 SLE°TY 69798 SO/ SES0TME DEUOFESETON  YOIOHS : 1soduey Tl ETON
- Y (S £97°98 60/1E/8-80/1/6  D6OOPELHTON  VOIO'¥8 RACKIED TP TN
{ez01 D) £66°CE (926799 0£6°68 OL/LE/E-60/1/6  DOLOPESTTON  WOIO'HS foa0fue] TIML ETON
0rs'1e) aTs0s L81°8¢ {0T8D) ©OLILE THIER60/H6  DOLOFEEVYAY  V63E'+S [aWL- VY'Y
SHUSASH Y
WOHYEINPH 30
tenupaediq Aeis 43nosy I -passed
uogeInPE JO Judwpiedaq g
K 9771 (ceg'aL) - 989°5% 980707 - [CTTEW) ponry ssudiajug [moy,
- - - - - [EZR3 = (EEF 980°HE QU060 1L ¥IN §65°01 OESISTY yseT)
(g£5702) 5 R 108°CL 294'% 106754 ALV WA $5¢°01 ST Y5
59| $ 0z0'6 st 8 §8%°01 117085011 ¥ 055701 (wniBord uOnRQLSSI poag)
DAMISISTY GSe-UWON
Sor'l 3 (101 $ £If6 §  DIOELESUINL Wi 05501 (wetSo1d uonNqLAsYT poog)
FUEISESY YSL-UoN]
w30z YIE] OIS [LUOLEN
P SSHENEY
UONEINPH 0

JuzuLzEda NG G304 L -PISSEY
anprILY jo prxenedag S

TOTGEREY InEFASH [ETO TRV TIIME[EY FEYCV IR PR JaTioury DIOZ T AT TAAOWY LaExg THUTRR] (alodg IFqUIn N [ WP
0130 papg TERGIIY) IEDR JOLIE O Kagjadpng yseD FEIVIAT: 2oY ‘3uEmrg paEMY Jueasy ARG 10 WEID Va4 JA030kLS) GEAMIG LSS RY A0 URIDRIAPIL
TT0Z ‘0F Sun [ soue(eg wamieday eI

TEOT '0f ENNL GIENE SHVIA TYISH AHL 404
SEHVAY TVHITHS 40 STHNLIGNEINT 40 TTNTIHIS
NOLLVD(IAE 40 YV 04 1 "ON IDTHLSIAC TOOHDS HOIH TYNOIOTE ATTTVA DEVSSVd
-4 LIGIEX3A




ol

"SOURISISTY [RIDURUL] 21BIS PUE SPIBAY [29Pas] J0 Sanzpuadxy Jo saqnpatoes 03 010N Fuibueduiodoy 208

BOTOCT § {6p6408) § oLz $ (5860s6) § vBOTOTT $ S80USIT § - § (LLL°206) 8 upNY 2[FUIS 01 100[q0S FUTISISSY [EOURULY RIS [BIOL
(ZE1'165) - - - - {zel'168) (ZE1'168) - - ZEUI68 TLOE/B-0I//L  [00-6605-FE0-00T-11 (FeopRiy WAy 1504} qUIUC)) WalsAS uonusd Y4 HEHRE-UO
{1e8'(2) (1€8'427) (1£8'27) 1€8%4T TLOES0LA/L 900-$606-FEC-001-11 {IDDN) suounquieo)) WAy uolsuad Jv4] JFEURH-U0

PO [T
TOHLWINLIIA HPNY JFUIS 0] 123(qRG 10N IITEISISSY [CIUBUL] 115

59128 § {(6v608) - T 01922 5 (93670%8) § [¥91ed 1§ ®F0G081 § - 5 (LLL'Lo6) § ADUBISISSY [BIOUTILY S7E1G [eI0L,

9UST (0L£7) - {0LET) [ 354 69t - {c92) puntg aspdsom [BI0L

95T ©LED - - {0LED) [T 967 - - 95T LIBE-OUI/L  LE0-09E£-010-001-11 (pumyg a1e1) wreaB0s4 YUY [O0HDS BUGHEN
£5T {€97) 66T 01/0€/9-60/1/L  LE0-09EE-DT0-001-01 (erwyg s1e15) wrerford Youn'T [00YOF [RUCHEN

e eI |

axnyaudy Jjo yRwredag Aerg

B {ge8'csi) - 019LT (3t87E8L) - - - (BZTTLY puny staaford ferde]) @0,

- {8s8"eRL) - 019§ (gfaesld) - = - (BZTJED LLL48L VN $SST0T dS [00yag 3T Ie swaisky Buping snowea, jo apeiBdry

Atoginy wamdo[aaa(] STHCuosT [N
PUn{ SI0R105 ] [BUCE )

TZ0'618'1 TR TY) - - BLLFET) TZ0618°1 8l S08 1 - (987°Ts1) puny [eI3USE) [BI0),

- - - E - - posTT - 98D #98°FT OL/OE/9-60/1/L VN JLBUIRSINGUISY VORBLIOGSIRLT, HHGNJ UON
I+L'81 (pL'st) ¢ {ivL'sD) P81 IbL'81 LI/0E/9-OL/ /L YN WIWDEANQUIY UONBHOdSTRLL JEGNG TON
LLT'sII {rLgsiy [£2'611 LLT'SIL LUOEM-OVEL  YHO-OTISbE0-560-11 pry Atuipiorixg
£65'169 - £65°16% £65°169 £65"169 LI/OE/9-0L/T/L  TOO-5605-PE0-001-11 suopnquue]) Ameog [Ees JvdL pesmauiay
TEE'16S TEI'168 IEI166 z€1'168 LIOEACUTL  100-S605-PEQ-00T-T1 ([B21pay WAWRY 150} QUUO) WRISAS H0ISUS VL HEYRE-U0
1€8°LT 1£8°22 1848 1eg'Le LUOE9-0L/HL  S00-S60S-FE0-001-T1 {IDON) suonnqUIN0)) WaiEAS UOKUR] Fv 4L JEYPH-U0

LL€°8T (1g'sy 681°LTI OT/E/60/1/L  BLO-OTIS-FEO-S6v-01 o1y uonenendy
261°01 (961'01) 0T8'6L OT/06/9-60/1/L  ¥80-0CIS-PEO-S64-01 Iy Anodg
0L8'0L (oL8'0L) LST'T6Y OL/0E/9-60/1/L  T10-0TIS-1E0-S64-01 PrY uoneanpy [eioads
0S'rLE § (9oL08) & £OS'MLE  §  LEL'EME £0S'PLE TUOEQ-CLA/L  680-0TISHE0-S6b-TT piy uonRanpy [eioads
SPO'LE g (Sp0LE) 8 L0L'LST QUOE/S-60/1/L  $10-0TLS-EO-564-01 Pprv uoneyodsuel]
PUET{ [l
uvoneanpy jo Juaredac AerS
SONIpEsdYy  HqeEseIay TOEETD) InusATY HeRassy  Sinjipuadxy [EEYEEETT unoEy 0102 T AT neny poLRg MmN 139103
uanBmMmn) SIUN0IY 0} 1T PRI SHUROIIY} Arpjaipnyg qsey JIAGALIBYY ‘yunreg PIEAY JUBID) IBIS IO JMBAT)
[l d¥¥D
.ﬁm:c QEUATA] 1EOT "0f =uif "sourjeyg

T10Z “0€ INGE AIANT YVIA TVOSIL AHE J04
TINVLSISSY TYIDNVNIA TLVLS 10 STANLLIANIIXT A0 A TINATHDIS
NOLLVDOAA 40 (RIVO04 1 'ON LEORILSIKI TOOHIS HOMH TYNOIDTE AATIVA JIVSEVA

3 LIdIHXA




EXHIBIT K-5
PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF
FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1 GENERAL

The accompanying schedules present the activity of all federal and state financial assistance programs of the Passaic Valley
Regional High School District No. 1 Board of Education. The Board of Education is defined in Note 1(A) to the Board's
basic financial statements. All federal financial assistance received directly from federal agencies, as well as federal awards
and state financial assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards and state financial assistance. '

NOTE 2 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules are presented using the budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded
in the food service fund, which are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described
in Notes 1(C) to the Board's basic financial statements,

NOTE 3 RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison
statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related
legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas
for GAAP repotting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on a modified accrual basis with the exception of the revenue
recognition of the delayed state aid payments in the current budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.LS. A, 18A:22-
44.2.. For GAAP purposes, those payments are not recognized until the subsequent year due to the state deferral and
recording of certain state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying
schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the
related revenues, which may include the delayed state aid payments, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue
fund also recognizes the delayed state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S. A, 18A:22-44.2.

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $(9,615) for the general fund and $(14,276)
~ for the special revenue fund. See the Notes to Required Supplementary Information for a reconciliation of the budgetary
basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance
revenues are reported in the Board’s basic financial statements on a GAAP basis as presented as follows:

Federal State Total
General Fund $ 1,089,456 $ 1,089,456
Special Revenue Fund $ 521,576 521,576
Food Service Fund - : 85,986 2,576 . 88,562
Total Financial Assistance 7 $ 607,562 $ . 1,092,032 § 1,699,594
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: EXHIBIT K-5
PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
" NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF
FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 4 RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS
Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules may not necessarily agree with the amounts reported in the related federal

and state financial reports due to timing differences between the District’s fiscal year and-grant program years.

NOTE 5 FEDERAL AND STATE LOANS OUTSTANDING

The District’s federal and state loans outstanding at June 30, 2011, which are not required to be reported on the schedule of 7

federal awards and state financial assistance, are as follows:
Loan Program State

N.J. Economic Development Authority -

Safe Program $ 10,227

N.J. Economic Development Authority - '
Small Project ' 52,464
$ 62,691

NOTE 6 OTHER INFORMATION

Revenues and expenditures reported under the National School Lunch Program as non-cash assistance represent current year
value received and current year distributions, respectively of the Federal Food Distribution Program. TPAF Social Security
contributions in the amount of $691,593 represents the amount reimbursed by the State for the employer’s share of social
security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2011. The amount reported as TPAF Pension System
Contributions in the amount of $27,831 and TPAF Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions in the amount of
$591,132 represents the amount paid by the State on behalf of the District for the vear ended June 30, 2011,

NOTE 7 ON-BEHALF PROGRAMS NOT SUBJECT TO STATE SINGLE AUDIT

On-behalf State Programs for TPAF Pension and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions are not subject to a State
single audit and, therefore, are excluded from major program determination. The Schedule of State Financial Assistance
provides a reconciliation of State financial assistance reported in the District’s basjc financial statements and the amount
subject to State single audit and major program determination,
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EXHIBIT K-6

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Part 1 — Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditors' report issued:

Internal control over financial reporting:
1) Material weakness(es) identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses?

Noncompliance material to basic financial
statements noted?

Federal Awards Section

Doliar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?
Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs:
Internal Control over major programs:

1) Material weakness(es) identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses?

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with NJ OMB Circular Letter 04-047

Identification of major state programs:

Ungualified
Yes X
Yes X
Yes X

yes

yes

yes

yes

84.391 ARRA - IDEA Part B

No

No

No

$300,000

X no

Unqualified
X no
X no
X no

84.027 IDEA Part B, Basic
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EXHIBIT K-6

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONT'D)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Part I — Summary of Auditor’s Resulls

State Awards

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $300,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? _ yes X no
Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: Unqualified

Internal Control over major programs:

1) Material weakness(es) identified? yes X  no

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses? yes no

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with NJ OMB Circular Letter 04-047 X  yes no

Identification of major state programs:

GMIS Number(s) Name of State Program
11-495-034-5120-089 Special Education Aid
11-100-034-5095-002 Reimbursed TPAF Social Security

Contributions
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EXHIBIT K-6

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 1. BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONT'D)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Part 2 - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance
related to the basic financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with
Chapter 5.18 of Government Auditing Standards .

There are none.
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EXHIBIT K-6

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONT'D)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Part 3 - Schedule of Federal and State Award Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance,
including questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by OMB
Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04,

CURRENT YEAR FEDERAL AWARDS

THERE ARE NONE.

110



EXHIBIT K-6

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONT'D)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Part 3 - Schedule of Federal and State Award Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance,
including questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by OMB
Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04.

CURRENT YEAR STATE AWARDS

Finding 2011-1

The audit of contract vendors revealed that in several instances the required Business
Registration Statement and Political Contribution Disclosure form was not made available for review.

Information on State Program

Special Education Aid 11-495-034-5120-089

Criteria or specific requirement:

N.J.S.A. 18A:18A Public School Contracts Law

Questioned Costs:

There are none.
Condition:

Business Registration Statements and Political Contribution Disclosure forms were not filed for various
contracted vendors.

Context:

Unknown.
Effect:

Unknown.

Cause:
Unknown

Recommendation:

All vendors be required to file a Business Registration Statement and Political Contribution Disclosure form,
where required.

Management's Response:

Management has reviewed this finding and has indicated it will review and revise its procedures to ensure
corrective action is taken.
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EXHIBIT K-7

PASSAIC VALLEY REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 BOARD OF EDUCATION
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

This section identifies the status of prior-year findings related to the basic financial statements

and federal and state awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of
Government Auditing Standards , U.S. OMB Circular A-133 (section .315(a)(b)) and New Jersey OMB's
Circular 04-04.

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS

Finding 2010-1:

The audit revealed that the monthly Board Secretary's Report did not include the financial transactions
and cash balance of the Capital Projects Fund.

Current Status
Corrective action was taken.

Finding 2010-2:

The audit of contract vendors revealed that in several instances the required Business
Registration Statement was not made available for review.

Current Status

See Finding 2011-1.
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